
HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

Hamilton High School Library 
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only  
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below (For Board Only) 
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.  

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: 
a. Call to order and roll call

_______Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President  _______Rod Boone, Clerk  _______Gabriel Leal 
_______Genaro Reyes _______Ray Odom 

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: 

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board 
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. 

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters. 
a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.
c. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,

Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
d. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,

approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties:
Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

e. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association.

Report out action taken in closed session.

5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:   

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M) 

7.0   COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS: 
a. Board Member Comments/Reports.
b. ASB President Report for Hamilton High School by Lexi Villegas
c. District Reports (written)

i. Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (p. 4)
ii. Nutrition Services Report by Sean Montgomery (p. 5)

iii. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p.6)
d. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)

i. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 7)
ii. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 8)

iii. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal (p. 9)
iv. Sylvia Robles, Adult School (p. 11)

e. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (written) (p. 12)
f. Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (written) (p. 13)

8.0  PRESENTATIONS: 

Page 1 of 139



a.  None 
 

9.0  CORRESPONDENCE: 
a. Letter from Country Bible Church re: Community BBQ on July 24th at Hamilton High School (p. 14) 

 
10.0   INFORMATION ITEMS: 

a. HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 15) 
b. Bond Status (Fund 21) Update (p. 17)  

 
11.0   DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

a. None 
 

12.0   PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be 
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon. 
 

13.0   CLOSE REGULAR MEETING & OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:  
a. Adopt Resolution 21-22-102, Certification that each pupil in each school in the District has Sufficient Textbooks 

and instructional materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are consistent with the Content 
and Cycles of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies and Science for the 
2021-22 school year. (p. 20-21) 
 

14.0  CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING & RE-OPEN REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

15.0   ACTION ITEMS: 
a. Approve Butte-Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement 

2021-2024 (p. 22) 
b. Approve Butte Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access Pathways Appendix 2021-22 (p. 

45) 
c. Approve moving HUSD Board meeting on September 22, 2021 from Hamilton High School Library to Hamilton 

Elementary School Multipurpose Room with a facility tour prior to meeting (p. 56) 
d. Approve 2021-22 MOU for the CA Agriculture Teachers’ Induction Program between Davis Joint Union School 

District and Hamilton Unified School District (p. 57) 
e. Certify Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for the 2021-22 School Year (p. 63) 
f. Approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE for LVN Staff at Hamilton Elementary for the 2021-22 School Year (p. 

65) 
g. Approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE and Boys & Girls Club of North Valley for 2021-22 School Year (p. 67) 
h. Approve Superintendent Contract (p. 75) 
i. Approve early payoff of our 1998 Refunding Bonds (p. 82) 
j. Approve Steel-Crete Change order for Hamilton Elementary Fence Work (p. 103) 
k. Appoint Lee Ann Grigsby to serve on Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (p. 105) 
l. CSBA Policies Review and Discussion 2nd Readings (p. 106) 

i. Administrative Regulation 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures 
ii. New Board Policy 1313: Civility 

iii. Board Policy 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management 
iv. Administrative Regulation 3511.1: Integrated Waste Management 
v. New Board Policy 3515.31: School Resource Officers 

vi. Board Policy 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42: Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 
vii. Administrative Regulation 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42: Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 

viii. Board Policy 4141/4241: Collective Bargaining Agreement 
ix. Board Policy 4158/4258/4358: Employee Security 
x. Administrative Regulation 4158/4258/4358: Employee Security 

xi. Board Policy 5141.4: Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
xii. Administrative Regulation 5141.4: Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 

xiii. Board Policy 5141.52: Suicide Prevention 
xiv. Administrative Regulation 5141.52: Suicide Prevention 

Page 2 of 139



xv. Board Policy 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program 
xvi. Administrative Regulation 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program 

xvii. Board Policy 5145.12: Search and Seizure 
xviii. Board Policy 5145.9: Hate-Motivated Behavior 

xix. Board Policy 5148: Child Care and Development 
xx. Administrative Regulation 5148: Child Care and Development 

xxi. Board Policy 6142.5: Environmental Education 
xxii. Administrative Regulation 6162.51: State Academic Achievement Tests 

xxiii. Board Policy 7211: Developer Fees 
xxiv. Administrative Regulation 7211: Developer Fees 

m. CSBA AB130 Special Release Policies Review and Discussion 1st Readings (p. 113) 
i. Board Policy 6157: Distance Learning 

ii. Board Policy 6158: Independent Study 
iii. Administrative Regulation 6158: Independent Study 

 
 

16.0   CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one 
motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public 
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda 
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on July 28, 2021 (p. 115) 
b. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on July 29, 2021 (p. 120) 
c. Williams Quarterly April 2021 (p. 121) 
d. Williams Quarterly July 2021 (p. 122) 
e. WIOA (Adult Education) Grand award notification 2021-22 (p. 123) 
f. 4th and 5th graders to Orland Fairgrounds for Farm Day on 9/22/2021 
g. Warrants and Expenditures (p. 126) 
h. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually). 

i. Out 
1. Hamilton Elementary School 

a. None 
2. Hamilton High School 

a. None 
ii. In 

1. Hamilton Elementary School 
a. 7th x 1 

2. Hamilton High School 
a. 9th x 2 
b. 10th x 2 

 
i. Personnel Actions as Presented: 

i. New hires: 
Timothy DeVries District Custodian HUSD 
Alejandra Nava SPED Paraprofessional HHS 
Tim Bushard Vasity Football Assistant Coach HHS 
Matt Jarvis Cross Country Coach HHS 
Matt Jarvis Track and Field Coach HHS 
Ashley Huatala Volunteer Cheer Coach HHS 

 
 

ii. Resignations/Retirement: 
Kol Zuppan Vasity Football Assistant Coach HHS 

 

 
 

17.0   ADJOURNMENT: 

Page 3 of 139



Technology Report 

Board Meeting on August 25, 2021 

Frank James, Director of Technology 

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician 

 
Completed and in Progress Tasks – August 2021 

 

• Dell Server: We have migrated all the HUSD Services (VMs) over to the new Dell Server and we 

are in the process of reorganizing the server rack and removing old equipment.  

• Start of School: Staff support has been fairly busy this month (60 tickets and counting) but we 

are managing fast response times to tickets and quick resolution to issues. 

• CCTV: HHS CCTV services have been migrated from an older Dell 710 server to a newer Dell 730 

server. This will allow us to remove the Dell 710 from production.  

• Server Room: The electrical work has been completed in both server rooms for the new APCs. 

Between the new APCs, New Server, and removing/consolidating equipment we should lower 

our power draw (lowering electricity costs). 

• New Year Services: We have been able to start all services and sync for the start of new year. 

We ran into a few issues but Frank was able to work through them and get everything working 

properly. 

Page 4 of 139



HUSD Food Service Report  

Board Meeting on August 25, 2021 

Sean Montgomery, Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare 

 
We are now operating under the Seamless Summer Covid 19 Option. 

All crews have adjusted to being back at full capacity! 

Date Location Breakfast Lunch 

Tuesday 
8/10/2021 
 

Hamilton Elementary 122 371 
Hamilton High School 103 57 
Preschool   
Boys & Girls Club 125 Suppers 75 Snacks 

Wednesday 
8/11/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 122 359 
Hamilton High School 147 85 
Preschool   
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 65 Snacks 

Thursday 
8/12/2021 
 

Hamilton Elementary 153 363 
Hamilton High School 125 92 
Preschool 11 12 
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 57 Snacks 

Friday 
8/13/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 122 353 
Hamilton High School 147 57 
Preschool 10 16 
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 40 Snacks 

Monday 
8/16/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 125 349 
Hamilton High School 137 117 
Preschool 16 14 
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 50 Snacks 

Tuesday 
8/17/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 168 357 
Hamilton High School 154 98 
Preschool 10 17 
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 50 Snacks 

Wednesday 
8/18/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 153 375 
Hamilton High School 155 109 
Preschool 11 17 
Boys & Girls Club 113 Suppers 21 Snacks 

Thursday 
8/19/2021 

Hamilton Elementary 172 355 
Hamilton High School 145 155 
Preschool 13 12 
Boys & Girls Club 120 Suppers 50 Snacks 

 

 

Page 5 of 139



HUSD Maintenance Report 

Board Meeting on August 25, 2021 

Alan Joksch, Director of Maintenance and Transportation 

 
Custodial: 

• We would like to welcome Cierra McCarthy to her new position on staff as a District Universal. 

• We also welcome Tim DeVries as a new full time/part time Custodian.  

o They are both helping with our janitorial needs as well as other many other assignments 

throughout their day. 

• We successfully completed cleaning just as the students returned.  

• There has been a steady supply of maintenance tickets with requests to finish small details or 

provide safety or cleaning supplies. 

• Schedules are being fine-tuned to best meet the needs of the district and provide as much 

coverage as we can over each day. 

Maintenance: 

• Air Conditioning is the biggest issue right now.  

o Old and new units alike are under the strain of these extremely hot and smoky days.  

o Most issues arose as we returned.  

o We are fixing them as fast as we can, however this is not an isolated issue and our service 

man is stretched thin.  

• The Fence Replacement at the Elementary has begun. Demo started on August 16th and is 

expected to take a week.  

• Tree Removal at the Elementary is still delayed with the tree crew helping with fire lines in the 

sierra Nevada fires. We now expect them to begin the first week of September. 

• High School Gym paint has been postponed until the week of Thanksgiving Break (weather 

permitting). After finial color choices were made, the materials were not available in time before 

school began.  

Transportation: 

• Bus runs have begun! 

o Traffic at both schools, especially the afternoon routes, is the biggest issue we face.  

o We are running just under 40 in the Orland route and 10-12 in the combined Ord Bend and 

Capay run.  

• A few small parts have been ordered as we make some minor repairs before the upcoming CHP 

inspection in September.  

o Any repairs we could not make have been done by the county maintenance shop in Willows.  

Page 6 of 139



HAMILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Board Meeting on 8/25/2021 

Submitted by  

Kathryn Thomas, Principal 

2021-22 Current Enrollment: 406     

• 7 students currently on Independent Study with William Finch 

• 1 student changed programs, 3 students moved out of district, 4 students moved out of State 

• Kindergarten numbers holding strong at 43 this year as compared to 39 for 2020-21 

 
Campus News:  
 

● We are off to a strong start for 21-22 school year. In order to minimize large groups of students, 
we have increased recesses and lunches. We currently have 5 Tk-5 recesses, and one break for 
Middle School students. We have 5 lunches to keep numbers to less than 80 at one time, and 
with our additional lunch tables outside, we are able to distance our students.  

● The community and teachers have expressed the need for a drop off/pick up zone for many 
years in order to improve the parking situation and safety. COVID pushed us last year to 
implement this, and with the help of teachers, last year, were able to safely and efficiently 
dismiss our students during the two sessions. This year, however, teachers are unable to help 
support the process and we now are dismissing our full school, presenting challenges with 
timely dismissal. We have purchased an online platform, CurbSmart, a silent dismissal system--
every family has a number, which tags all students within the family, to be released from the 
walking gate or the car gate. This is taking a little bit of training for all, but this system does hold 
promise to support a safe and efficient dismissal of our over 400 students.  

● Our Lobo Zen Den is up and running, and has proven successful even in this first few days.  
 
Instructional News: 

● The work with UDL (Universal Design for Learning) is ongoing with collaboration between HES 
and GCOE.  

● We are currently identifying potential new EL students through the administration of the initial 
ELPAC.  

● Teachers are assessing students with STAR reading/Early literacy and STAR Math to identify 
learning/instructional needs.  

● Our para instructional support is focused on Tk-3 (both English and Dual Immersion). Our 
students in grades 4-5 are able to receive targeted intervention with our new Music rotation 
provided by Ms. Knutson. 

● Derek Nall, this year, is providing socio-emotional, behavioral, and academic support to 
identified students using the CAST program.  

 
Coming Up: 

• Back to School Night 6-8: Tuesday, August 31st @ 5:30 p.m. 
 
 

Page 7 of 139



Alternative Education Report 

Board Meeting on Wednesday August 25, 2021 

Maria Reyes, Dean of Students 

 
 

Greetings from Alternative Ed! 

• We are excited to start a new school year in person with all student attending full day schedules. 

The two weeks of school have been great and students are attending daily and excited to be 

back at school.   

• For the 21-22 school year, we have Mx. Hironimus at Ella Barkley full time.  They will teach 

Science, PE, elective courses and Independent Study.  We also have high school staff teaching a 

section of English, Math, Social Studies, and Art.   

• Students have been assigned chrome books to assist with homework completion and 

assignments.  Students have adjusted to a full day schedule effortlessly.   We have staff 

members teaching English, Math, History, at Ella Barkley and combined courses of Science, P.E., 

and electives with high school.  

We are excited to be back in school full day! 

 

Enrollment: 

12th grade = 4  
11th grade = 5 (one is in Independent Study) 
TOTAL       = 9 

Page 8 of 139



Page 9 of 139



Page 10 of 139



Hamilton Adult Education 

Board Meeting Report-August, 2021 

Silvia Robles/Director 

 
Completed and in Progress Tasks – August 2021 

1. Enrollment and students served to date for all programs:  

• Citizenship ............................................................ 7 

• Computer Literacy Spring 2020 ........................... 14 

• CPR/First Aid ........................................................ October 2021 

• ESL ........................................................................ 8  

• Floral Design ........................................................ 15  

• Forklift Training for  ............................................. 8  

• High School Diploma ............................................ 6 

• Job Readiness Prep .............................................. 58 

TOTAL: .............................................................116 

2. Vector Solutions in progress 

3. Start mandatory Adult Ed Trainings for Implementation and Accountability 

4. Networking CASAS, WIOA II 

5. Outreach/Recruit with nonprofit organizations, local businesses, employers etc.  

6. 2020-21 closure, cleaning and filing records  

7. Set up class instances for 2021-22 year 

8. Open Enrollment, newcomers and returning students 

9. Secure 15 participants for Floral design August 17 

10. Recruit Adult Ed Committee Volunteers 

Page 11 of 139



Hamilton Unified School District

General Fund - Unrestricted and Restricted

July 28, 2021 Board Report

2021-22 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21

Approved Year To Date Approved Year To Date

Budget As of 7/12/21 Budget As of 7/12/20

Revenues

LCFF Sources 8,125,100$    -$                 7,197,888$    -$                 

All Other Federal Revenue 236,750$        -$                 252,770$        -$                 

Other State Revenue 553,175$        -$                 483,279$        -$                 

Other Local Revenue 46,669$          -$                 74,840$          -$                 

Other Financing Sources -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

Total Revenues 8,961,694$    -$                 8,008,777$    -$                 

Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries 3,580,239$    -$                 2,944,886$    -$                 

Classified Personnel Salaries 1,168,056$    -$                 947,558$        -$                 

Employee Benefits 2,059,770$    -$                 1,658,150$    -$                 

Books and Supplies 738,305$        3,383$             414,755$        -$                 

Travel and Conferences 111,724$        -$                 113,556$        -$                 

Dues and Memberships 14,850$          -$                 14,850$          -$                 

Other Insurance 97,584$          -$                 93,766$          -$                 

All Other Utilities 273,000$        -$                 275,450$        -$                 

Rents/Leases/Repairs 72,245$          -$                 64,745$          -$                 

Other Operating Expenditures 416,429$        3,006$             333,766$        -$                 

Capital Outlay 405,000$        -$                 306,728$        -$                 

Other Outgo 896,147$        -$                 907,586$        -$                 

Total Expenditures 9,833,349$    6,389$             8,075,796$    -$                 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund (871,655)$      (6,389)$           (67,019)$         -$                 

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/21 2,195,525$    

Projected Ending Fund Balance 1,323,870$    

P
age 12 of 139



HUSD Superintendent Report  

Board Meeting on August 25, 2021 

Jeremy Powell, Ed. D. 

 
The 2021-2022 school year is off to a wonderful start.  We began the school year with two days 
of strong professional development.  On August 6th, we welcome back our whole staff for the 
first time in over 18 months.  Together, we were inspired by a powerful presentation by 
Wendall, participated in a Hamilton City Scavenger Hunt, and then were able to examine our 
District Focus and any policy changes for the start of the school year.  On Monday, August 9th, 
teachers worked at their sites to get ready for students!   
 
District Highlights for July & August Summer Projects:

MT&O: 

• Our Maintenance department was able to clean and wax all classrooms, gyms, and 
cafeterias in the district.  They also repaired broken fixtures and worked to improve 
grounds and facilities.  District Facilities, Maintenance, and Grounds priority lists have 
been developed and we are looking forward to completing many projects with the 
additional staff we have hired. 

• Our new fencing at the Elementary School is being installed and should be completed 
within the next week! 
 

Technology: 

• We deployed over 700 Chromebooks and 50 hotspots to our students since the 
beginning of August.  We are continuing to support all of our students and staff with 
their technology needs. 
 

Nutrition Services: 

• The Nutrition Services Department has spent the summer planning on the full return of 
students and their nutrition needs.  Once again, our High School cafeteria is open and 
serving our students! 
 

Make sure to Follow us on: 

• HUSD App: Download from App Store or our website 

• Instagram: HamiltonUnified 

• Twitter: @hamiltonunified 

• Facebook: HamiltonUnifiedSchool District 
 
Upcoming Events: 

• 9/6: Labor Day--No School 

• 9/15: HULC - HHS @ 5:30 

• 9/20: District PD Day--No School 

• 9/22: HUSD Regular Board Meeting @ HES at 5:30 

• 10/6: Special Board Meeting--HHS @ 5:30 

• 10/8: End of 1sst Quarter
 

Page 13 of 139



Page 14 of 139



HUSD ENROLLMENT OVER SIX YEARS

2016-2022

264 HHS 269 HHS 286 HHS 265 HHS 295 HHS 289 HHS

14 EBHS 12 EBHS 9 EBHS 13 EBHS 11 EBHS 9 EBHS

K-5 279 K-5 292 K-5 272 K-5 269 K-5 258 K-5

6-8 133 6-8 125 6-8 153 6-8 146 6-8 149 6-8

692 ENROLLMENT 693 ENROLLMENT 712 ENROLLMENT 703 ENROLLMENT 723 ENROLLMENT 705 ENROLLMENT

669.29 ADA 672.21 ADA 687.87 ADA 668.36 ADA 686.28 ADA ADA

Enrollment and ADA totals above are based on P2 Data Reporting except current year based on current reporting

5

2020-212019-202018-192017-182016-17

1 2 3 4

414

6

2021-22

692 693

712

703

723

705

669.29
672.21

687.87

668.36

686.28

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

D
is

tr
ic

t 
En

ro
llm

e
n

t 
&

 A
D

A

Enrollment  ADA

Enrollment & ADA by School Year

P
age 15 of 139



HUSD ENROLLMENT OVER SIX YEARS

2016-2022

#STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE

9 TK TK TK TK TK

43 K K K K K

41 1 1 1 1 1

44 2 2 2 2 2

45 3 3 3 3 3

37 4 4 4 4 4

39 5 5 5 5 5

47 6 6 6 6 6

45 7 7 7 7 7

57 8 8 8 8 8

65 9 9 9 9 9

79 10 10 10 10 10

75 11 11 11 11 11

79 12 12 12 12 12

705 TOTAL 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00

#STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE #STU GRADE

TK TK TK TK TK

K K K K K

1 1 1 1 1

2 2 2 2 2

3 3 3 3 3

4 4 4 4 4

5 5 5 5 5

6 6 6 6 6

7 7 7 7 7

8 8 8 8 8

9 9 9 9 9

10 10 10 10 10

11 11 11 11 11

12 12 12 12 12

0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00

ADA

2021-22
ADA

2021-22

ADA

ADA

2021-22

ADA

2021-22

ADA ADA

2021-22

2021-22 2021-22

2021-22

8/10-8/17

2021-22

ADA

2021-22

ADA

P
age 16 of 139



 Building Fund 21 (Bond) Expenditures for 2020-21

For July 28, 2021 HUSD Board Meeting

Total Expenditures through June 30, 2021

PO # Date Vendor Description Amount Reimbursable*

PV 1 7/22/2020 Bank of New York Mellon Paying Agent Fee; RE: Election of 2018, GO Bonds, Series A 750.00$                 No

423 9/23/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 490.50$                 Yes

423 10/21/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 2,256.00$             Yes

423 12/2/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 90.00$                   Yes

423 12/9/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 12,913.50$           Yes

423 2/3/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 3,598.50$             Yes

423 2/24/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 10,069.50$           Yes

423 3/24/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 14,973.00$           Yes

423 4/28/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 8,113.50$             Yes

423 5/26/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 5,380.50$             Yes

423 6/30/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 2,130.00$             Yes

423 6/30/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal fees related to land acquisition 5,023.50$             Yes

PV 12 10/7/2020 Department of Toxic Substances Control - DTSC Property purchase testing 577.58$                 Yes

21-150 8/19/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 3,360.00$             Yes

21-150 9/16/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 4,480.00$             Yes

21-150 10/14/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 3,920.00$             Yes

21-150 11/10/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 4,200.00$             Yes

21-150 12/9/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 2,520.00$             Yes

21-150 1/13/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 1,120.00$             Yes

21-150 2/10/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 1,120.00$             Yes

21-150 6/30/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services 1,680.00$             Yes

PV 32 11/10/2020 Hamilton Unified Revolving Fund for Glenn County File a parcel map in Glenn County 1,136.00$             No

PV 91 6/2/2021 Hamilton Unified Revolving Fund for Glenn County Timios Title - closing costs for purchase of property 2,335.28$             No

ER 5 6/30/2021 Revolving Ck# 1678 refund refund - parcel map - See PV 32 dated 11/10/20 (1,136.00)$            No

20-495 6/16/2021 Integrated Educational Building/Expansion Project 10,260.00$           No

19-515 11/10/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Study/Expansion 2,097.38$             Yes

19-515 11/10/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Study/Expansion 2,186.63$             Yes

21-152 8/19/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 1,650.00$             Yes

21-152 10/21/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 740.00$                 Yes

21-152 12/16/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 540.00$                 Yes

21-152 12/16/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 1,105.00$             Yes

21-152 2/3/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 180.00$                 Yes

21-152 2/24/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 740.00$                 Yes

21-152 6/23/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc Final survey and map package for county recorder 1,225.00$             Yes

448 9/2/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror Legal ad for public hearing related to high school expansion 82.00$                   Yes

TV 301 3/19/2021 Timios Escrow Deposit into escrow for acquisition of property 50,000.00$           Yes

TV 353 5/7/2021 Timios Escrow Purchase of property 1,073,500.00$      Yes
Total expenditures through 6/30/2021** 1,235,407.37$     

*  YES means the expenditure is eligible for state reimbursement using a formula depending on the type of expenditure.
 

** Total expenditures through 6/30/21 before year- end closing entries.

P
age 17 of 139



FUND 21 (Bond) Expenditures

FY 2019-2020

PO # Date Vendor Description Amount Reimbursable

423 9/27/2019 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 802.00$                Yes

423 10/30/2019 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 1,126.00$             Yes

423 11/13/2019 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 165.00$                Yes

423 12/11/2019 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 2,969.00$             Yes

423 1/8/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518/1103 807.00$                Yes

423 5/6/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 754.50$                Yes

423 5/20/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 1,833.50$             Yes

423 6/24/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 1,194.50$             Yes

423 6/30/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 2,179.50$             Yes

423 6/30/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518 9,317.00$             Yes

19397 9/27/2019 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 1,057.63$             Yes

19397 9/27/2019 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 1,445.00$             Yes

19397 10/16/2019 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 2,960.00$             Yes

19397 10/23/2019 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 171.62$                Yes

19397 12/11/2019 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 12,940.58$           Yes

19397 2/5/2020 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 12,895.93$           Yes

19397 2/5/2020 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 560.00$                Yes

19397 3/18/2020 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 4,475.12$             Yes

19397 3/18/2020 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 1,252.38$             Yes

19397 6/17/2020 Holdrege & Kull (NV5) Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 1,366.98$             Yes

19515 9/27/2019 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 4,692.02$             Yes

19515 10/2/2019 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 5,009.48$             Yes

19515 11/20/2019 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 9,667.98$             Yes

19515 11/20/2019 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 14,715.59$           Yes

19515 6/17/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 15,933.69$           Yes

19515 6/30/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 430.49$                Yes

19515 6/30/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 9,341.19$             Yes

19515 6/30/2020 Placeworks Inc. CEQA Review; expansion project 2,588.26$             Yes

20202 9/27/2019 Department of Toxic Substances Control - DTSC Property Purchase Testing 14,480.00$           Yes

20219 9/27/2019 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 5,040.00$             Yes

20219 9/27/2019 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 4,200.00$             Yes

20219 11/13/2019 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 4,480.00$             Yes

20219 12/11/2019 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 3,080.00$             Yes

20219 1/15/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 2,520.00$             Yes

20219 2/12/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 2,380.00$             Yes

20219 3/11/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 4,480.00$             Yes

20219 4/15/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 5,320.00$             Yes

20219 5/20/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 3,920.00$             Yes

20219 6/17/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 4,200.00$             Yes

20219 6/30/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Consulting for HHS Expansion Project 5,180.00$             Yes

20247 11/20/2019 Timios Title Title Report for new property 400.00$                Yes

20287 10/9/2019 Robertson Erickson Inc. Survey for land 3,250.00$             Yes

20287 6/30/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc. Survey for land 3,250.00$             Yes

20495 6/30/2020 Integrated Educational Planning & Programming Building/Expansion Project 4,800.00$             No

PV 98 3/11/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror Legal Ad - Notice of Prep. of a Prelim. Environmental Assess. 90.20$                  Yes

PV 119 6/17/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror Legal Ad - Expansion Project 139.40$                Yes
Total expenditures through 6/30/2020 193,861.54$        

P
age 18 of 139



2018-19 Bond and Property Expenses

Vendor PO # Description Amount Reimbursable

California Appraisals 19-567 Appraisal for future site 4,000.00$   Yes

Educational Facilities Program Management LLC 19-134 Bond Development & Election 34,440.00$ Yes

Glenn County Elections PV#69 Bond Election Fees 3,466.00$   No

Holdrege & Kull (NV5) 19-309 Environmental Site Assessment 4,600.00$   Yes

Holdrege & Kull (NV5) 19-397 Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 4,060.62$   Yes

HUSD Revolving Fund 19-524 New property project 1,500.00$   Yes

Placeworks Inc. 19-514 Title 5 Risk Assessment 15,210.00$ Yes

Placeworks Inc. 19-515 CEQA Review; Expansion Project 5,877.75$   Yes

School Works Inc. 18-639 Development Fee Study 6,000.00$   No

Western Valuation Professional 19-596 Appraisal - new property 3,500.00$   Yes

Dannis Woliver Kelley 423 matter # 10518 Property Purchase Negotiaion 6,470$         Yes

Dannis Woliver Kelley 423 matter # 10418 2018 Bond Discussions 1,017$         No

Total Amount Expended 90,140.87$ 

Reimbursable Total 79,657.87$ 

2018-2019 Bond and Property Related Expenses

P
age 19 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED 
S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  
 

    
  620 Canal Street  
 P.O. Box 488, Hamilton City, CA 95951 
 TEL 530-826-3261  FAX  530-826-0440 

 
  Jeremy Powell ,  Ed.  D.  
  Superintendent  

 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President  Rod Boone, Clerk 
Gabriel Leal, Trustee Ray Odom, Trustee Genaro Reyes, Trustee 

 

 

August 10, 2021 

Notice of Public Hearing & Action 
Hamilton Unified School District Governing Board 

Posted at Hamilton High School, Hamilton Elementary School, Sacramento Valley Mirror and on 
www.husdschools.org 

 

The Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District, in order to comply with the requirements 

of Education Code Section 60119, will hold a public hearing at its regular board meeting on August 25, 

2021 at 6:00 p.m. in regards to the following matter: 

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 
For 2021-22 School Year 

Resolution No: 21-22-102 
 
A resolution will be adopted stating whether each pupil in the Hamilton Unified District has sufficient 

textbooks or instructional materials or both in specified subjects that are aligned to the academic 

content standards and consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by 

the state board. 

Meeting Time and Location: 

Time:   Aug 25, 2021 06:00 PM Pacific Time 

Location: Hamilton High School Library 

  620 Canal Street 

  Hamilton City, CA 95951 

 

Page 20 of 139

http://www.husdschools.org/


RESOLUTION NO. 21-22-102 

August 26, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 

OF HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

FOR 2021-22 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District, in order to comply with the 

requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on August 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m., which is on or 

before the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from 

that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and; 

 

Whereas, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing posted in at least three 

public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 

 

Whereas the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and 

bargaining unit leaders (if the district of county office has a bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and; 

 

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public meeting detailed 

the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all student, including English learners, in 

the district, and; 

 

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a 

textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 

 

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional material were provided to each student, including English 

learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the 

curriculum frameworks in the following subjects: 

• Mathematics 

• Science 

• History-Social Science 

• English/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted program 

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional material were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign 

language or health classes, and; 

 

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12, 

inclusive; 

 

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2020-21 school year, the Hamilton Unified School District has provided 

each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and 

consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 

 

APPROVED, PASSED, and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District this 

25th day of August 2021. 

 

AYES:    NOES:    ABSENT:   ABSTAIN: 

 

Attest: 

_______________________________________ 

Rod Boone, Clerk Governing Board 

Hamilton Unified School District 

______________________________________ 

Jeremy Powell, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Hamilton Unified School District

Page 21 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15a Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve Butte-Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access Pathways Partnership 
Agreement 2021-2024. 

Background: 
HUSD would like to continue the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership with Butte-Glenn 
Community College District for the purposes of offering or expanding dual enrollment opportunities for 
high school students who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in higher 
education, with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school, including continuation high 
school, to community college for career technical education or preparation for transfer, improving high 
school graduation rates or helping high school pupils achieve college and career readiness. 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Educational Impact: 
Will provide additional educational access and benefits to students who would not otherwise have these 
opportunities. 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve Butte-Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access 
Pathways Partnership Agreement 2021-2024. 

 

Page 22 of 139



BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965 

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 

BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 1 

This College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (“CCAP Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between the Butte-Glenn Community College District on behalf of Butte Community College (“College”) and 
the Hamilton Unified School District (“School District”) pursuant to the enacted Assembly Bill 288 College 
and Career Access Pathways Act (“AB 288”) and California Education Code section 76004. 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 76004 enables the governing board of a community college district to enter 
into a College and Career Access Pathways (“CCAP”) partnership with the governing board of a public school 
district that is governed by a CCAP partnership agreement approved by the governing boards of both districts 
(Education Code § 76004 (a) and (b)); and 

WHEREAS, School District is a public school district serving grades 9-12 located in Butte County or Glenn County 
and within the regional service area of the College, unless otherwise specified and agreed to as specified in 
Education Code section 76004 (e); and 

WHEREAS, College and School District desire to enter into this CCAP Agreement, consistent with the provisions of 
Education Code Section 76004, for the purpose of offering or expanding dual enrollment opportunities for high 
school students who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in higher education, with 
the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school, including continuation high school, to community 
college for career technical education or preparation for transfer, improving high school graduation rates, or 
helping high school pupils achieve college and career readiness (Education Code, § 76004 (a)). 

NOW THEREFORE, the College and School District agree as follows: 

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

1.1. The term of this CCAP Agreement shall be for THREE (3) years beginning on July 1, 2021, 
and ending on June 30, 2024, unless terminated earlier in accordance with this CCAP 
Agreement. 

2. CCAP AGREEMENT APPENDIX

This CCAP Agreement outlines the terms of the CCAP partnership between the College and School District.
The CCAP Agreement Appendix shall specify additional detail regarding, but not limited to:

2.1. The total number of high school students projected to be served; 

2.2. The total number of full-time equivalent students projected to be claimed by the College for 
those students;  

2.3. The scope, nature, time, location and listing of community college courses to be offered; 

2.4. The criteria to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from those courses; (Ed. Code, § 76004 
(c)(1)); and 

2.5. A point of contact for the College and School District (Ed. Code, § 76004 (c)(2)). 

2.6. Specify which participating district will be the employer of record for purposes of assignment 
monitoring and reporting to the county office of education (Ed. Code § 76004 (m)(2)). 

Page 23 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 2 

3. STUDENT ELIGIBILITY, ADMISSION, REGISTRATION AND ENROLLMENT

3.1. Student Eligibility.  Students who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented 
in higher education, with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school, including 
continuation high school, to community college for career technical education or preparation for 
transfer, improving high school graduation rates, or helping high school pupils achieve college 
and career readiness. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (a)) 

3.2. The School District and College understand and agree that successful College admission and 
registration requires that each high school student complete the College’s application for 
admission and Dual Enrollment Approval Form.  

3.3. Admission, registration, and withdrawal procedures for students participating in this CCAP 
Agreement shall be governed by the College and shall be in compliance with College’s 
admissions, registration, and withdrawal guidelines set forth in applicable law and College policy. 
The College policy on open enrollment must be published in the College catalog, schedule of 
classes, and any addenda to the schedule of classes. 

3.4. The College will provide the necessary admission, registration, and withdrawal forms and 
procedures, and will be responsible for processing student applications. 

3.5. The School District agrees to assist College in the admission, registration, and withdrawal of 
School District students as may be necessary and requested by College. 

3.6. The College and School District will jointly ensure that each applicant accepted has met all the 
enrollment requirements. 

3.7. Enrollment in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall be open to School 
District students who:  

3.7.1. are high school students enrolled in the School District; 

3.7.2. have been admitted to the College; 

3.7.3. meet all applicable prerequisite requirements as established by the College and 
stated in the college catalog before enrolling in a course offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement; 

3.7.4. have a written parental consent to enroll in a course offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement on the Dual Enrollment Approval Form. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(1)) 

3.8. Students seeking to enroll in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement may enroll 
in up to a maximum of 11 units per term if the all of the following circumstances are satisfied: 

3.8.1. The units constitute no more than four community college courses per term. 

3.8.2. The units are part of an academic program that is part of this CCAP Agreement. 

3.8.3. The units are part of an academic program that is designed to award students with 
both a high school diploma and an associate degree or certificate or a credential. 
(Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (p)(1)(2)(3)) 

Page 24 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 3 

4. PARTICIPATING STUDENTS

4.1. Students enrolled in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be directed to 
the official catalog of the College for information regarding applicable policies and procedures. 

4.2. Grades earned by students enrolled in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement 
will be posted on the official College transcript. Students may submit a request for Pass/No Pass 
if the course is designated as such in the College catalog. 

4.3. Students enrolled in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be eligible for 
student support services, which shall be available to them at the College and School District.  

4.4. Students who withdraw from College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will not 
receive College credit. Students must submit appropriate paperwork by College’s published 
deadlines. Transcripts will be annotated according to College policy. 

4.5. Students enrolled in College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the School District 
shall be held to the same standards of achievement, grading standards, methods of assessment 
(e.g., papers, portfolios, quizzes, labs, etc. ), and behavioral standards (College’s Student Code of 
Conduct) as those expected of students in courses taught on the College campus. 

5. PARTICIPATING STUDENT FEES

5.1. A high school student enrolled in College courses offered through this CCAP Agreement shall not 
be assessed or charged a fee prohibited by Education Code section 49011, including a fee 
charged to a pupil, or a pupil’s parent or guardian, as a condition for course registration or for 
textbooks, supplies, materials, and equipment needed to participate in the course. ( Ed. Code, §§
49010 et seq.; 76004 (f)) 

5.2. A high school student enrolled in College courses offered through this CCAP Agreement and that 
are properly classified as having “special part- time student” status as described by Education 
Code section 76004, subdivision (p), shall be exempt from the following community college fee 
requirements (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (q)): 

5.2.1. Student Representation Fee. (Ed. Code, § 76060.5) 

5.2.2. Nonresident Tuition Fee. (Ed. Code, § 76140) 

5.2.3. Transcript Fees. (Ed. Code, § 76223) 

5.2.4. Course Enrollment Fees. (Ed. Code, § 76300) 

5.2.5. Apprenticeship Course Fees. (Ed. Code, § 76350) 

5.2.6. Child Development Center Fees. (Ed. Code, § 79121) 

5.2.7. Any other fees charged as a condition for course registration, pursuant to Education 
Code section 49011. 

5.3. The total cost of books and instructional materials for School District students who enroll in a 
College course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be specified in the CCAP Agreement 
Appendix. Costs will be borne by School District. 

Page 25 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 4 

6. CCAP AGREEMENT COURSES

6.1. Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall be community college courses acceptable 
towards a career technical education credential or certificate, or preparation for transfer, or 
appropriate to improve high school graduation rates or help high school pupils achieve college 
and career readiness. All College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement have been 
approved in accordance with the policies and guidelines of the College and applicable law.   

6.2. The scope, nature, time, location and listing of courses offered by the College as part of this 
CCAP Agreement shall be determined by the College and will be recorded in the CCAP Agreement 
Appendix. (Educ. Code, § 76004 (c)(1)) 

6.3. The courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement must be held at facilities which are clearly 
identified as being open to the general public, and must be open to any person who has been 
admitted to the College and has met any applicable prerequisite, except that the College may 
limit enrollment in a community college course solely to eligible high school students if the course 
is offered at a high school campus during the regular school day and the community college 
course is offered as part of this CCAP Agreement. (Ed. Code § 76004 (o)(1)) 

6.4. The College is responsible for all courses and educational programs offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement regardless of whether the course and educational program is offered on site at the 
School District or at the College. Procedures shall be put into place by the College to ensure 
instructors teaching different sections of the same course teach in a manner consistent with the 
approved outline of record for that course. 

6.5. Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement either at the College or School District shall be 
jointly reviewed and approved.  

6.6. Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall not provide physical education course 
opportunities to high school pupils participating in this CCAP Agreement or any other course 
opportunities that do not assist in the attainment of at least one of the goals outlined in this 
CCAP Agreement. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (d)) 

6.7. Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement at the School District shall: 

6.7.1. Be of the same quality and rigor as those offered on College campus and shall be in 
compliance with College academic standards. 

6.7.2. Be listed in the College catalog with the same department designations, course 
descriptions, numbers, titles, and credits, and shall identify if the credit is 
transferable. 

6.7.3. Adhere to the official course outline of record and the student learning outcomes 
established by the associated College academic department. 

6.8. Courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall comply with all applicable regulations, 
policies, procedures, prerequisites and standards applicable to College as well as any 
corresponding policies, practices and requirements of the School District. In the event of a 
conflict between College course related regulations, policies, procedures, prerequisites and 
standards and School District policies, practices and requirements, the College regulations, 
policies procedures, prerequisites, and standards shall prevail. Standard FTES computation rules, 
support documentation, course section tabulations, and record retention requirements continue 
to apply. 

Page 26 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 5 

6.9. Site visits and instruction audits by one or more representatives of the College shall be permitted 
by the School District to ensure that courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement in the 
School District are the same as the courses offered on the College campus and in compliance 
with College academic standards. 

6.10. College has the sole right to ensure compliance with course outline of record. 

6.11. Prior to establishing a vocational or occupational training program (career technical education 
program), the governing board of the College shall conduct a job market study of the labor 
market area, and determine whether or not the results justify the proposed vocational education 
program.  (Ed. Code § 78015)  Degree and certificate programs require approval of the California 
Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office and courses that make up the programs must be part of 
the approved program, or the College must have received delegated authority to separately 
approves those courses locally. 

7. INSTRUCTORS

7.1. All instructors teaching College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement must meet the 
minimum qualifications for instruction in a California community college as set forth in California 
Code of Regulations, Title 5, Sections 53410 and 58060 as amended. The College shall be 
responsible to ensure all instructors teaching College courses offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement meet the minimum qualifications for instruction in the discipline of the course in a 
California community college. 

7.2. The College and School District may agree to select instructors from School District personnel to 
teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement.  The School District shall provide 
and pay School District personnel selected to teach courses offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement.  School District personnel selected to be instructors remain employees of the School 
District, subject to the authority of the School District, but will also be subject to the authority of 
the College specifically with regard to their duties as instructors teaching College courses offered 
as a part of this CCAP Agreement. 

7.3. Each instructor furnished by the School District to teach College courses offered as a part of this 
CCAP Agreement shall execute a separate written agreement with the College in the form of a 
CCAP Agreement Instructor Agreement as specified in Exhibit A to this CCAP Agreement.  The 
CCAP Agreement Instructor Agreement shall require student attendance and FTES be reported by 
the instructor, and state that the College has the primary right to control and direct the 
instructional activities of the instructor.  Instructors provided by the School District shall not be 
considered adjunct faculty for the College, and shall not be entitled to any of the benefits to 
which adjunct faculty are entitled.  (Cal. Code Regs. tit. 5 § 58058(b)) 

7.4. The School District will be responsible for reporting pursuant to applicable federal teacher quality 
mandates for all instructors provided by the School District. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (m)(2)) 

7.5. Instructors who teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement must provide the 
supervision and control reasonably necessary for the protection of the health and safety of 
students and may not have any other assigned duty during the instructional activity. As a general 
rule, faculty must be physically present in the classroom or lab or within line-of-sight of the 
students. (Cal. Code Regs. tit. 5 §§ 58050, 58051, 58056, 58058) 

7.6. Instructors who teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall be 
responsible for the evaluation of students enrolled in courses in accordance with College policies, 
guidelines, and pertinent statutes and regulations. 

Page 27 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 6 

7.7. Instructors who teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement shall comply with 
the fingerprinting requirements set forth in Education Code section 45125 or as amended and the 
tuberculosis testing and risk assessment requirements of California Health and Safety Code 
section 121525 or as amended. In addition to any other prohibition or provision, no person who 
has been convicted of a violent or serious felony shall be eligible to teach any courses offered as 
part of this CCAP Agreement or otherwise provide services on a School District site. 

7.8. Prior to teaching College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement, instructors shall receive 
discipline-specific training and orientation from the College regarding, but not limited to, course 
curriculum, assessment criteria, pedagogy, course philosophy, testing and grading procedures, 
record keeping, and other instructional responsibilities, as is provided to College’s hourly on-
campus instructors. Said training shall be approved by and provided by the College. The College 
shall provide materials to instructors as are provided to College’s hourly on-campus instructors, 
which may include instructor’s manuals, course outlines, curriculum materials, and other 
materials. 

7.9. Instructors who teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will participate in 
professional development activities sponsored by the College and shall be encouraged to 
participate in ongoing collegial interaction to include, but not limited to address course content, 
course delivery, assessment, evaluation, and/or research and development in the field. 

7.10. Instructors who teach College courses offered as part of this CCAP Agreement will be evaluated 
by the College using the adopted performance evaluation process and standards for faculty of the 
College, subject to the approval of the College. 

8. LIAISON COORDINATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

8.1. The College shall appoint an educational administrator, to be specified in the CCAP Agreement 
Appendix, who will serve as point of contact to facilitate coordination and cooperation between 
College and School District on matters related to this CCAP Agreement in conformity with College 
policies and standards. (Ed. Code, 76004, subd. (c)(2)) 

8.2. The School District shall appoint an educational administrator, to be specified in the CAAP 
Agreement Appendix, who will serve as the point of contact to facilitate coordination and 
cooperation between College and School District on matters related to this CCAP Agreement in 
conformity with School District standards. (Ed. Code, 76004, subd. (c)(2)) 

8.3. The College will provide School District personnel with reasonable assistance, direction and 
instruction in how to fulfill their responsibilities under this CCAP Agreement, including conducting 
appropriate student assessments, outreach and recruitment activities, and compliance with the 
College policies, procedures and academic standards. 

8.4. The School District will provide personnel to perform clerical services and services associated with 
student outreach and recruitment activities, student assessment and college applications, the 
enrollment of eligible students, and other related services as deemed necessary. The School 
District’s personnel will perform services as part of their regular assignment. School District 
personnel performing these services will be employees of School District, subject to the authority 
of School District. 

8.5. The College shall ensure that student support services, including counseling and guidance, 
assistance with assessment and placement and tutoring are available to participating students at 
the College. 

Page 28 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 7 

8.6. The School District shall ensure that student support services, including counseling and guidance, 
assistance with assessment and placement and tutoring are available to participating students at 
the School District. 

9. STATE APPORTIONMENT

9.1. The College shall include the students enrolled in a CCAP Agreement course in its report of full-
time equivalent students (FTES) for purposes of receiving state apportionment when the 
course(s) complies with current requirements for dual enrollment under applicable California law. 

9.2. For purposes of allowances and apportionments from Section B of the State School Fund, a 
community college district conducting a closed course on a high school campus shall be credited 
with those units of full-time equivalent students attributable to the attendance of eligible high 
school pupils.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (o)(2)) 

9.3. The College shall not receive a state allowance or apportionment for an instructional activity for 
which the partnering district has been, or shall be, paid an allowance or apportionment.  (Ed. 
Code, § 76004, subd. (r)) 

9.4. The attendance of a high school pupil at a community college as a special part- time or full-time 
student pursuant to this CCAP Agreement is authorized attendance for which the College shall be 
credited or reimbursed pursuant to Education Codes sections 48802 or 76002, provided that 
School District has not received reimbursement for the same instructional activity.  (Ed. Code, § 
76004, subd. (s)) 

9.5. The School District agrees and acknowledges that College will claim apportionment for the School 
District students enrolled in community college course(s) under this CCAP Agreement. 

9.6. The College shall demonstrate, and maintain documentation, that instruction claimed for 
apportionment pursuant to this CCAP Agreement is under the immediate supervision and control 
of an employee of the College who has met the minimum qualifications for instruction in the 
discipline of the course in a California community college.  (Cal. Code Regs. tit. 5 §§ 58050, 
58051, 58056, 58058) 

10. CCAP AGREEMENT CERTIFICATIONS

10.1. This CCAP Agreement certifies: 

10.1.1. That any community college instructor teaching a course on a high school campus 
has not been convicted of any sex offense as defined in Education Code section 
87010, or any controlled substance offense as defined in Education Code section 
87011.  (Ed. Code, 76004, subd. (h)) 

10.1.2. That any community college instructor teaching a course at the partnering high 
school campus has not displaced or resulted in the termination of an existing high 
school teacher teaching the same course on that high school campus.  (Ed. Code, § 
76004, subd. (i)) 

10.1.3. That a qualified high school teacher teaching a course offered for college credit at a 
high school campus has not displaced or resulted in the termination of an existing 
community college faculty member teaching the same course at the partnering 
community college campus.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (j)) 

Page 29 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 8 

10.1.4. That any remedial course taught by community college faculty (which includes a 
qualified high school teacher teaching a college course as an “employee” of the 
community college district pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 
58058, subdivision (b)) at a partnering high school campus shall be offered only to 
high school students who do not meet their grade level standard in math, English, or 
both based on an interim assessment in grade 10 or 11, as determined by the 
partnering school district, and that the delivery of these remedial courses shall 
involve a collaborative effort between high school and community college faculty to 
deliver an innovative remediation course as an intervention in the student’s junior or 
senior year to ensure the student is prepared for college-level work upon high school 
graduation.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (n)) 

10.1.5. That both the school district and the community college district partners comply with 
local collective bargaining agreements and all state and federal reporting 
requirements regarding the qualifications of the teacher or faculty member teaching 
an CCAP Agreement course offered for high school credit.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. 
(l)) 

10.2. The College certifies that: 

10.2.1. That a community college course offered for college credit at the partnering high 
school campus does not reduce access to the same course offered at the partnering 
community college campus.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (k)(1)) 

10.2.2. That a community college course that is oversubscribed or has a waiting list shall not 
be offered in this CCAP Agreement.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (k)(2)) 

10.2.3. That participation in this CCAP Agreement is consistent with the core mission of the 
community colleges pursuant to Ed Code § 66010.4, and that pupils participating in 
this CCAP Agreement will not lead to enrollment displacement of otherwise eligible 
adults in the community college.  (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (k)(3)) 

10.2.4. The College certifies that it will not receive full compensation for the direct education 
costs of the course(s) offered under this CCAP Agreement from any public or private 
agency, individual or group.  (Ed. Code, § 84752; Cal. Code of Regs., tit. 5, § 
58051.5) 

10.3. The School District certifies that the direct education costs of the courses offered as part of this 
CCAP Agreement are not being fully funded through other sources.  (Ed. Code, § 84752; Cal. 
Code Regs. tit. 5 § 58051.5) 

11. RECORDS

11.1. Permanent records of student attendance, grades and achievement will be maintained by School 
District for School District students who enroll in a course(s) offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement. 

11.2. Permanent records of student enrollment, grades and achievement for College students shall be 
maintained by College. 

11.3. Records will be open for review at all times by College officials and submitted on a schedule 
developed by the College.  (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 5, §§ 55021, 55040, 58030) 

Page 30 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 9 

11.4. Each party shall maintain records pertaining to this CCAP Agreement as may be required by 
federal and state law. Each party may review and obtain a copy of the other party’s pertinent 
records subject to federal and state privacy statutes. 

12. REIMBURSEMENT

12.1. The financial arrangements implied in this CCAP Agreement will be further detailed in the CCAP 
Agreement Appendix. 

13. FACILITIES

13.1. The School District will provide adequate classroom space at its facilities, or other mutually 
agreed upon location, to conduct the instruction of courses offered as part of this CCAP 
Agreement and do so without charge to College or students. School District agrees to clean, 
maintain, and safeguard School District’s premises. School District warrants that its facilities are 
safe and compliant with all applicable building, fire, and safety codes. 

13.2. The School District will furnish, at its own expense, all course materials, specialized equipment, 
books and other necessary equipment for all School District students. The parties understand 
that such equipment and materials are School District’s sole property. The instructor shall 
determine the type, make and model of all equipment, books and materials to be used during 
each course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement. 

13.3 The College facilities may be used subject to mutual agreement by the parties as expressed in 
the CCAP Agreement Appendix. 

14. REPORTING TO THE STATE CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE

14.1. The College, in conjunction with the School District, shall report annually to the State 
Chancellor’s Office all of the following information. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (t)) 

14.1.1. The total number of high school pupils by school site enrolled in each CCAP 
partnership, aggregated by gender and ethnicity, and reported in compliance with all 
applicable state and federal privacy laws. 

14.1.2. The total number of community college courses by course category and type and by 
school site enrolled in by CCAP partnership participants. 

14.1.3. The total number and percentage of successful course completions, by course 
category and type and by school site, of CCAP partnership participants. 

14.1.4. The total number of full-time equivalent students generated by CCAP partnership 
community college district participants. 

14.2. The School District and College shall work cooperatively for timely submission of said annual 
reports in accordance with any and all deadlines prescribed by the State Chancellor’s Office. 

15. CCAP AGREEMENT APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS

15.1. The College and School District shall ensure that the governing board of each district, at an open 
public meeting of that board, shall present this CCAP Agreement or any CCAP Agreement 
Appendix, take comments from the public, and approve or disapprove this CCAP Agreement or 
any CCAP Agreement Appendix. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (b)) 

Page 31 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 10 

15.2. Upon approval of this CCAP Agreement or any CCAP Agreement Appendix by the governing 
boards of both the College and School District, the College will provide a copy of this CCAP 
Agreement or any CCAP Agreement Appendix to the Chancellor’s Office of the California 
Community Colleges prior to the start of the CCAP partnership. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(3)) 

16. PRIVACY OF STUDENT RECORDS

16.1. College and School District understand and agree that education records of students enrolled in a 
College course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement and personally identifiable information 
contained in those educational records are subject to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
Act (FERPA) 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 C.F.R. Part 99, including the disclosure provisions of § 99.30 
and state law as set forth in Education Code §§ 49064 and 49076).  College and School District 
agree to hold all student education records generated pursuant to this CCAP Agreement in strict 
confidence, and further agrees not to re-disclose such records except as authorized by applicable 
law or regulation or by the parent or guardian’s prior written consent.  (34 C.F.R. § 99.33 (a), 
(b); 34 C.F.R. § 99.34(b) and Education Code §§ 49064 and 49076) 

16.2. Limitation on Use. College and School District shall use each student education record that it may 
receive pursuant to this CCAP Agreement solely for a purpose(s) consistent with its authority to 
access that information pursuant to Federal and State law, as may be as applicable. (34 C.F.R. § 
99.31, 34 C.F.R. § 99.34, and Education Code § 49076) 

16.3. Recordkeeping Requirements. College and School District shall comply with the requirements 
governing maintenance of records of each request for access to and each disclosure of, student 
education records set forth under Title 34, Code of Federal Regulations § 99.32 and under 
Education Code § 49064 as applicable. 

16.4. Acknowledgement of Receipt of Notice of FERPA Regulations. By signature of its authorized 
representative or agent on this CCAP Agreement, College and School District hereby 
acknowledges that it has been provided with the notice required under 34 C.F.R.§ 99.33(d) that 
it is strictly prohibited from re- disclosing student education records to any other person or entity 
except as authorized by applicable law or regulation or by the parent or guardian’s prior  written 
consent. 

17. INDEMNIFICATION

17.1. School District shall defend, indemnify and hold College, its officers, employees and agents 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' 
fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this CCAP Agreement but 
only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees or claims for 
injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of 
School District, its officers, employees or agents. 

17.2. College shall defend, indemnify and hold School District, its officers, employees and agents 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' 
fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this CCAP Agreement but 
only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees or claims for 
injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of 
College, its officers, employees or agents. 

18. INSURANCE

18.1. The School District shall secure and maintain in force during the entire term of this CCAP 
Agreement the following insurance coverage or an approved program of self-insurance with an 

Page 32 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 11 

admitted California insurer duly licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the State of 
California, or public entity risk management Joint Powers Authority authorized to provide public 
liability and property damage insurance in the State of California. 

18.1.1. General Liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, 
for bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, products and completed 
operations, and blanket contractual coverage, including but not limited to, the liability 
assumed under the indemnification provisions of this agreement. 

The General Liability insurance coverage, shall be endorsed to name the Butte-
Glenn Community College District, its officers, employees, and agents as additional 
insureds for the purpose of this CCAP Agreement. 

18.1.2. Automobile Liability insurance, “any auto” with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 
combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. 

The Automobile Liability insurance coverage, shall be endorsed to name the Butte-
Glenn Community College District, its officers, employees, and agents as additional 
insureds for the purpose of this CCAP Agreement. 

18.1.3. Workers' Compensation insurance with limits statutorily required by the State of 
California, and Employer’s Liability insurance with limits of not less $1,000,000 per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. 

18.2. School District shall furnish the College with original certificates of insurance and endorsements 
evidencing the coverages, conditions, and limits required by this CCAP Agreement. 

18.3. For the purpose of Workers’ Compensation, School District shall be the “primary employer” for all 
its personnel who perform services as instructors and support staff. School District shall be solely 
responsible for processing, investigating, defending, and paying all workers’ compensation claims 
by their respective School District personnel made in connection with performing services and 
receiving instruction under this CCAP Agreement. School District agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify, and defend College, its officers, employees and agents from any liability resulting from 
its failure to process, investigate, defend, or pay any workers’ compensation claims by School 
District personnel connected with providing services under this CCAP Agreement. School District 
is not responsible for non-School District personnel who may serve as instructors. 

19. NON-DISCRIMINATION

19.1. Neither the School District nor the College shall discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, 
gender, nationality, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, religion, or any other 
protected class under California State or federal law. 

20. TERMINATION

20.1. Either party may terminate this CCAP Agreement by giving written notice specifying the effective 
date of such termination. The termination notice must be presented by January 15 for the 
following fall semester and by September 1 for the following spring semester. 

21. FUNDS UNAVAILABLE

21.1. This CCAP Agreement may be terminated immediately by either party if funds become 
unavailable for the support of the CCAP Agreement. In the event termination is pursuant to this 

Page 33 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 12 

22. NOTICES

22.1.

paragraph, a notice specifying the reason for termination shall be sent as soon as possible after 
the termination. 

Any and all notices under this CCAP Agreement shall be deemed given when personally delivered 
or deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage to be prepaid, to the following addresses: 

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
3536 Butte Campus Drive 
Oroville, CA 95965 
ATTN:  Vice President for Administration 

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
620 Canal St. 
Hamilton, CA  95951
ATTN:  Superintendent

23. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT

23.1. This CCAP Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties 
relating to the subject matter of this CCAP Agreement, and supersedes all prior written or oral 
representations and agreements with respect to the subject matter herein. 

24. AMENDMENTS

24.1. This CCAP Agreement may be modified only by written amendments duly executed by the 
College and the School District. 

25. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE

25.1. This CCAP Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 

26. COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

26.1. For locations outside the geographical boundaries of Butte-Glenn Community College District, 
College will comply with the requirements of California Code of Regulations, title 5, sections 
55300 et seq., or as amended, concerning approval by adjoining high school or community 
college districts and use of non-district facilities. 

27. SEVERABILITY

27.1. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this CCAP Agreement is held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the CCAP 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and in no way shall be affected, impaired, or 
invalidated. 

28. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

28.1. The parties to this CCAP Agreement acknowledge that they have read and understood this CCAP 
Agreement completely, and will fully comply with all terms and conditions of this CCAP 
Agreement set forth herein. 

Page 34 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (Rev. 06/20) Page 13 

29. COUNTERPARTS

29.1. This CCAP Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts, each of which 
when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall together 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

30. BOARD APPROVAL

30.1. The College and School District enter into this CCAP Agreement pursuant to action of the 
governing boards of the College and School District. 

College Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: DATE:  8/11/21 

School District Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: DATE:  8/25/21 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this CCAP Agreement have executed this CCAP Agreement by their duly 
authorized representatives on the dates of their signatures. 

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

By: 
(Signature of person authorized to execute Agreement on behalf of 
College.)

Name: Andrew B. Suleski 
Title:  VP for Administration 
Date: 

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: 
(Signature of person authorized to execute Agreement on behalf of 
School District.)

Name: Jeremy Powell 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date: 

List of Attachments 
CCAP Agreement Appendix 
Exhibit A – College and Career Access Pathways Agreement Instructor Agreement 

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISTRICT ONLY 
The person preparing this contract must complete this section and obtain appropriate initials before contract will be approved. 

Initiating Department: SCHOOL RELATIONS Preparer’s Name & ID: TANNA NEILSEN / 3180821 Phone: 7586 
Vendor Name: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Vendor ID: 
PO Description (Max. 25 characters): CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 
Budget Code: 12.410.700.1.640000.55800 PO Amount: 
Contract Monitor Name (Person Who Approves Invoices): TANNA NEILSEN Phone: 7586 
Dept. Dean/Director Initials: Dept. Vice President Initials: 

Business Contracts Approval: Purchase Order Number: 

Page 35 of 139



BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965 

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 

 
APPENDIX 

BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 1 

WHEREAS, the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (“CCAP Agreement’) is between Butte-Glenn 
Community College District (“College”) and NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT School District (“School District”); and 

WHEREAS, the College and the School District agree to record College and School District specific components of the 
CCAP Agreement using the CCAP Agreement Appendix to specify additional detail regarding, but not limited to:  the total 
number of high school students to be served; the total number of full-time equivalent students projected to be claimed by 
the College for those students; the scope, nature, time, location and listing of community college courses to be offered; 
and the criteria to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from those courses. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(1)) 

NOW THEREFORE, the College and School District agree as follows: 

1. CCAP AGREEMENT   

1.1. The College and School District entered into the CCAP Agreement on DATE, pursuant to action of the 
governing boards of the College and School District. 

1.1.1. COLLEGE BOARD MEETINGS 

Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: Agreement: Appendix: 
 

1.1.2. SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETINGS 

Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: Agreement: Appendix: 
 
2. POINTS OF CONTACT   

2.1. College and School District points of contact for this CCAP Agreement:  (Ed. Code, § 76004 (c)(2)) 

COLLEGE 
Name: Tanna Neilsen Title: Program Administrator 
Telephone: (530)893-7586 Email: neilsenta@butte.edu 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Name:  Title:  
Telephone:  Email:  

 
3. STUDENT SELECTION   

3.1. College and School District shall adhere to the terms outlined in Section 3, Student Eligibility, Admission, 
Registration and Enrollment of the CCAP Agreement to select eligible students. 

Required:  Describe the criteria used to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from the courses(s) offered: (Ed. Code, § 
76004 (c)(1)) 

SCHOOL DISTRICT counselors and pathway instructors select students based on academic readiness and alignment of 
course content to students’ education and career goals. 
 

Page 36 of 139

mailto:neilsenta@butte.edu


BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 2 

4. CCAP AGREEMENT EDUCATION PROGRAM(S) AND COURSE(S).  The College has identified the following:  
program year; educational program(s) and course(s) to be offered at the said date, time and location; term; number 
of sections; the total number of students to be served and projected FTES; and the instructor and employer of 
record. 

PROGRAM YEAR:  EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM:  
SCHOOL DISTRICT:  HIGH SCHOOL:  
 
TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS TO BE SERVED: TOTAL PROJECTED FTES: 
  
 
 

COURSE NAME COURSE 
NUMBER TERM # OF 

SECTIONS TIME DAYS INSTRUCTOR 
EMPLOYER 

OF 
RECORD 

LOCATION 

        CC  
 HS 

 CC  
 HS 

        CC  
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

        CC  
 HS 

 CC  
 HS 

        CC  
 HS 

 CC  
 HS 

 
Required:  Attach the course description for each course listed above. Each course description should include 
information regarding the nature and scope of the course. 

5. BOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS.  The total cost of books and instructional materials for School 
District students participating as part of this CCAP agreement will be borne by School District. 

COURSE NAME TEXT COST OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL 
MATERIALS COST 

N/A     
     
     
 
6. REIMBURSEMENT.   

6.1. Use of School District Instructor.  For those courses in which a School District instructor is responsible for the 
instructional services for a course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement, the College will pay School District 
as follows:  $400.00 per completed section.  

6.2. The College will pay School District for each School District instructor attending the College’s Dual Enrollment 
Orientation and Training as follows:  $100.00 per instructor. 

6.3. Invoicing Procedures.  Within 30 days after the end of each academic term, the School District shall provide 
an invoice to the College for reimbursement implied in this CCAP Agreement Appendix. The invoice must 
specify the course name, course number, term, instructor and the number of students served. 

7. FACILITIES USE.   

7.1. College and School District shall adhere to the terms outlined in Section 13, Facilities, of this CCAP 
Agreement. 

Page 37 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 3 

7.2. School District as part of Section 13.1 of this CCAP Agreement, shall extend access and use of the following 
School District facilities: 

BUILDING CLASSROOM DAYS HOURS 
    
    
    

 
8. APPENDIX APPROVAL   

8.1. The College and School District shall ensure that the governing board of each district, at an open public 
meeting of that board, shall present this CCAP Appendix, take comments from the public, and approve or 
disapprove this CCAP Appendix. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (b)) 

8.2. Upon approval of this Appendix by the governing boards of both the College and School District, the College 
will provide a copy of this Appendix to the Chancellor’s Office of the California Community Colleges prior to 
the start of the course. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(3)) 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

Page 38 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 4 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to the CCAP Agreement have executed this CCAP Agreement Appendix by their duly 
authorized representatives on the dates of their signatures. 

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

By:  
(Signature of person authorized to execute Appendix on behalf of 
College.) 

Name:  
Title:  
Date:  

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By:  
(Signature of person authorized to execute Appendix on behalf of School 
District.) 

Name:  
Title:  
Date:  

 
 
 
 

TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLEGE ONLY 
The person preparing this contract must complete this section and obtain appropriate initials before contract will be approved. 

Initiating Department: INSERT DEPT Preparer’s Name & ID: TANNA NEILSEN / 3180821 Phone: 7586 
Vendor Name: INSERT VENDOR NAME Vendor ID: INSERT VENDOR ID 
PO Description (Max. 25 characters): CCAP AGREEMENT APPENDIX 2020-21 
Budget Code: 12.205.110.1.601010.55890 PO Amount: INSERT VALUE FOR PO 
Contract Monitor Name (Person Who Approves Invoices): TANNA NEILSEN Phone: 7586 
Dept. Dean/Director Initials:  Dept. Vice President Initials:  

Business Contracts Approval:  Purchase Order Number:  

 

Page 39 of 139



BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965 

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS 
INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT 

CCAP INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/18) Page 1 

This College and Career Access Pathways (“CCAP”) Instructor Agreement (“CCAP Instructor Agreement”) is made 
and entered into this day of _______________________________, by the Butte-Glenn Community College 
District (“College”) and [INSERT CCAP INSTRUCTOR NAME] (“CCAP Instructor”) an employee of the [INSERT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NAME] (“School District”) who is being assigned to the College on a part-time basis pursuant 
to Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Sections 58058 (b), and shall be an at-will and uncompensated 
temporary academic employee of the College on a limited basis during this part-time assignment pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the College needs supervisory and instructional services with regard to instruction for classes offered 
by the College in cooperation with the School District, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the 
separate College and Career Access Pathways (“CCAP”) Partnership Agreement (“CCAP Agreement”) between the 
College and the School District; and 

WHEREAS, the School District has the experience, training, equipment and other resources, and qualified staff 
necessary to provide supervisory and instructional services in the area of [INSERT DESCRIPTION OF TRAINING 
PROGRAM] to School District students. Such training will be structured and designed with the goal of developing 
seamless pathways from high school to community college for career technical education or preparation for 
transfer, improving high school graduation rates, or helping high school pupils achieve college and career 
readiness; and,  

WHEREAS, the authority for this CCAP Instructor Agreement includes Title 5, California Code of Regulations, 
Section 58058 (b) and Education Code section 76004. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this CCAP Instructor Agreement hereby agree as follows: 

1. The CCAP Instructor is an employee of School District but will be assigned to College as an at-will,
uncompensated temporary academic employee of the College for the purposes of providing supervisory and
instructional services as authorized by the separate CCAP Agreement, for the courses specifically described
in the appendix to the CCAP Agreement, attached and incorporated herein as Attachment 1, which may be
updated from time to time by the School District and College.

2. At all times during which the CCAP Instructor is providing supervisory and instructional services on behalf of
the College, the College shall have the right to control and direct the instructional activities of the CCAP
Instructor.

3. The College shall be responsible for providing the CCAP Instructor with an orientation, instructor’s manual,
course outlines, curriculum materials, testing and grading procedures, and any other materials and services
it would provide to its hourly on-campus instructors.

4. The CCAP Instructor is responsible for the following.

4.1. Meeting the “Minimum Qualifications” identified by the College, in compliance with Title 5, California
Code of Regulations, Section 53410. Said minimum qualifications are attached hereto as Attachment 
2. 

4.2. Complying with the fingerprinting requirements set forth in Education Code Sections 44830.1 and 
87013, as applicable, and the tuberculosis testing and risk assessment requirements of the Education 
Code Sections 49406 and 87408.6, as applicable. 

Page 40 of 139



CCAP INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/18) Page 2 

4.3. Attending discipline-specific training and orientation provided by College regarding, but not limited to, 
course curriculum, assessment criteria, pedagogy, course philosophy, testing and grading 
procedures, record keeping, and other instructional responsibilities. 

4.4. Participating in professional development activities sponsored by the College and in ongoing collegial 
interaction to include, but not limited to address course content, course delivery, assessment, 
evaluation and/or research and development in the field. 

4.5. Being familiar with and comply with all relevant College policies, rules and regulations, including but 
not limited, to those related to student safety, grading, attendance, sexual harassment and 
discrimination. 

4.6. Complying with the supervision and control requirements outlined in Title 5, California Code of 
Regulations, Sections 58055 and 58056, which include but are not limited to the following. 

4.7. Being in sufficient physical proximity and range of communication to provide line-of-sight instructional 
supervision and control of students. 

4.8. Providing the supervision and control necessary for the protection of the health and safety of 
students. 

4.9. Ensuring that he/she does not have any other assigned duty during the hours of supervisory and 
instructional services provided pursuant to this CCAP Instructor Agreement. 

4.10. Ensuring that instructional services he/she provides adhere to the official course outlines of record 
and the student learning outcomes established by the College. 

4.11. Ensuring and reporting accurate and current daily student attendance records. 

4.12. Ensuring and reporting the accurate calculation of final student grades and the prompt submission of 
them to the College. 

5. The term of this CCAP Instructor Agreement shall be for the period of [DATE] through [DATE].

6. For purposes of indemnification and defense of any claims, actions or lawsuits, pursuant to Section 17 of the
CCAP Agreement, the CCAP Instructor shall be considered an employee of the College only during those
times when he/she is actually performing supervisory and instructional services on behalf of the College,
except that any worker’s compensation claims filed by the CCAP Instructor shall be filed with the School
District pursuant to CCAP Agreement Section 18.1.3.

7. The College may terminate this CCAP Instructor Agreement at any time, in the College’s sole and exclusive
discretion, upon written notice to the CCAP Instructor.

8. The CCAP Instructor may terminate this CCAP Instructor Agreement, in the CCAP Instructor’s sole and
exclusive discretion, by providing the College with thirty (30) days’ prior written notice.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

Page 41 of 139



 

CCAP INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/18) Page 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties enter into this Career and College Access Pathway Instructor Agreement 
as of the date executed by the College. 

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

By:        
(Signature of person authorized to execute agreement.) 

Name:  Andrew B. Suleski  
Title:    Vice President for Administration  
Date:     

 CCAP INSTRUCTOR 

By:        
(Signature of person authorized to execute agreement.) 

Name:    
Title:    CCAP Instructor  
Date:      

 
 
 

TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLEGE ONLY 
Approved by Dean/Director 

By:   
Name:   
Title: Dean for Student Services  

Date:   

Approved by Human Resources 

By:   
Name:   
Title: Human Resources Academic Analyst  

Date:   
 
 
 

Page 42 of 139



CAREER AND COLLEGE ACCESS PATHWAYS INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT 
ATTACHMENT 2 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

CCAP INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT ATCH 1 (Rev. 05/18) Page A1-1 

 

 

 

Page 43 of 139



CAREER AND COLLEGE ACCESS PATHWAYS INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT 
ATTACHMENT 2 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

CCAP INSTRUCTOR AGREEMENT ATCH 2 (Rev. 05/18) Page A2-1 

CCAP Instructor shall meet the Minimum Qualifications listed herein: 

[INSERT MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS] 

Page 44 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15b Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve Butte-Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access Pathways Appendix 2021-
22. 

Background: 
HUSD would like to continue the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership with Butte-Glenn 
Community College District for the purposes of offering or expanding dual enrollment opportunities for 
high school students who may not already be college bound or who are underrepresented in higher 
education, with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school, including continuation high 
school, to community college for career technical education or preparation for transfer, improving high 
school graduation rates or helping high school pupils achieve college and career readiness. 
 
The Pathways Appendix 2021-22 details the agreement for number of students to be served (30) and 
total projected FTES (3) as well as the courses using HHS facilities: 

• Intro to Animal Science 

• Intro to Agricultural Business 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Educational Impact: 
Will provide additional educational access and benefits to students who would not otherwise have these 
opportunities. 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board Butte-Glenn Community College District, College and Career Access Pathways 
Appendix 2021-22. 

 

Page 45 of 139



BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965 

COLLEGE AND CAREER ACCESS PATHWAYS 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 

APPENDIX 

BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 1 

WHEREAS, the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (“CCAP Agreement’) is between Butte-
Glenn Community College District (“College”) and Hamilton Unified School District (“School District”); and 

WHEREAS, the College and the School District agree to record College and School District specific components of the 
CCAP Agreement using the CCAP Agreement Appendix to specify additional detail regarding, but not limited to:  the total 
number of high school students to be served; the total number of full-time equivalent students projected to be claimed by 
the College for those students; the scope, nature, time, location and listing of community college courses to be offered; 
and the criteria to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from those courses. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(1)) 

NOW THEREFORE, the College and School District agree as follows: 

1. CCAP AGREEMENT

1.1. The College and School District entered into the CCAP Agreement on July 1, 2021, pursuant to action of the
governing boards of the College and School District. 

1.1.1. COLLEGE BOARD MEETINGS 

Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: Agreement:  8/11/21 Appendix:  8/11/21 

1.1.2. SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETINGS 

Public Comment and Approval Board Meeting Date: Agreement:  8/25/21 Appendix:  8/25/21 

2. POINTS OF CONTACT

2.1. College and School District points of contact for this CCAP Agreement:  (Ed. Code, § 76004 (c)(2))

COLLEGE 
Name: Tanna Neilsen Title: Program Administrator 
Telephone: (530)893-7586 Email: neilsenta@butte.edu 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Name: Tiffany Wilhelm Title: Executive Assistant 
Telephone: 826-3261 Email: twilhelm@husdschools.org 

3. STUDENT SELECTION

3.1. College and School District shall adhere to the terms outlined in Section 3, Student Eligibility, Admission,
Registration and Enrollment of the CCAP Agreement to select eligible students. 

Required:  Describe the criteria used to assess the ability of pupils to benefit from the courses(s) offered: (Ed. Code, § 
76004 (c)(1)) 

SCHOOL DISTRICT counselors and pathway instructors select students based on academic readiness and alignment of 
course content to students’ education and career goals. 

Page 46 of 139

mailto:neilsenta@butte.edu


BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 2 

4. CCAP AGREEMENT EDUCATION PROGRAM(S) AND COURSE(S).  The College has identified the following:
program year; educational program(s) and course(s) to be offered at the said date, time and location; term; number
of sections; the total number of students to be served and projected FTES; and the instructor and employer of
record.

PROGRAM YEAR:  2021/22 EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM: Dual Enrollment 
SCHOOL DISTRICT: Hamilton Unified School District HIGH SCHOOL: Hamilton High School 

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF STUDENTS TO BE SERVED:  30 TOTAL PROJECTED FTES:  3 

COURSE NAME COURSE 
NUMBER TERM # OF 

SECTIONS TIME DAYS INSTRUCTOR 
EMPLOYER 

OF 
RECORD 

LOCATION 

Intro to Animal Science 
Intro to Agriculture Business 

AGS 40 
AB 26 

FA21 
FA21 

1 
1 

8-3
8-3

M-F
M-F

A. Hautala
J. Lohse

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

 CC 
 HS 

Required:  Attach the course description for each course listed above. Each course description should include 
information regarding the nature and scope of the course. 

5. BOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS.  The total cost of books and instructional materials for School
District students participating as part of this CCAP agreement will be borne by School District.

COURSE NAME TEXT COST 
OTHER 

INSTRUCTION
AL MATERIALS 

COST 

Intro to Animal Science Fundamentals of Animal Science $0 None $0 
Intro to Agriculture Business Agribusiness Fundamentals and Applications $0 None $0 

$0 None $0 

6. REIMBURSEMENT.

6.1. Use of School District Instructor.  For those courses in which a School District instructor is responsible for the
instructional services for a course offered as part of this CCAP Agreement, the College will pay School District 
as follows:  $400.00 per completed section.  

6.2. The College will pay School District for each School District instructor attending the College’s Dual Enrollment 
Orientation and Training as follows:  $100.00 per instructor. 

6.3. Invoicing Procedures.  Within 30 days after the end of each academic term, the School District shall provide 
an invoice to the College for reimbursement implied in this CCAP Agreement Appendix. The invoice must 
specify the course name, course number, term, instructor and the number of students served. 

7. FACILITIES USE.

7.1. College and School District shall adhere to the terms outlined in Section 13, Facilities, of this CCAP
Agreement. 

Page 47 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 3 

7.2. School District as part of Section 13.1 of this CCAP Agreement, shall extend access and use of the following 
School District facilities: 

BUILDING CLASSROOM DAYS HOURS 
HHS M-F 8-3
HHS 13 M-F 8-3

8. APPENDIX APPROVAL

8.1. The College and School District shall ensure that the governing board of each district, at an open public
meeting of that board, shall present this CCAP Appendix, take comments from the public, and approve or 
disapprove this CCAP Appendix. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (b)) 

8.2. Upon approval of this Appendix by the governing boards of both the College and School District, the College 
will provide a copy of this Appendix to the Chancellor’s Office of the California Community Colleges prior to 
the start of the course. (Ed. Code, § 76004, subd. (c)(3)) 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

TBD

Page 48 of 139



BGCCD-CCAP PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT APPENDIX (Rev. 06/20) Page 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to the CCAP Agreement have executed this CCAP Agreement Appendix by their duly 
authorized representatives on the dates of their signatures. 

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

By: 
(Signature of person authorized to execute Appendix on behalf of 
College.)

Name: Andy Suleski 
Title:   Vice President for Administration 
Date:  

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: 
(Signature of person authorized to execute Appendix on behalf of School 
District.)

Name:  Jeremy Powell 
Title: Superintendent 
Date: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLEGE ONLY 
The person preparing this contract must complete this section and obtain appropriate initials before contract will be approved. 

Initiating Department: SCHOOL RELATIONS Preparer’s Name & ID: TANNA NEILSEN / 3180821 Phone: 7586 
Vendor Name: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Vendor ID: 
PO Description (Max. 25 characters): CCAP AGREEMENT APPENDIX 2021-20 
Budget Code: 12.410.700.1.640000.55800 PO Amount: $1,000 
Contract Monitor Name (Person Who Approves Invoices): TANNA NEILSEN Phone: 7586 
Dept. Dean/Director Initials: Dept. Vice President Initials: 

Business Contracts Approval: Purchase Order Number: 

Page 49 of 139



Page 50 of 139



Page 51 of 139



Page 52 of 139



BUTTE COLLEGE
COURSE OUTLINE

CATALOG DESCRIPTION
AB 26 - Introduction to Agriculture Business 3 Unit(s)
Prerequisite(s): NONE
Recommended Prep: Reading Level IV; English Level III; Math Level II 
Transfer Status: CSU 
51 hours Lecture

This course provides students with a basic understanding of the business and economics of the
agricultural industry; an introduction to the economic aspects of agriculture and their implications to
the agricultural producer, consumer and the food system; management principles encountered in the
day to day operation of an agricultural enterprise as they relate to the decision making process. (C-ID
AG-AB 104). 

I.

OBJECTIVES
Upon successful completion of this course, the student will be able to: 

Explain how economic principles relate to commodity marketing sub sectors in agriculture. A.
Recognize and describe agricultural business organizational structures including; sole
proprietorships, partnerships, corporations, franchises, and cooperatives. Identify and explain
the four functions of management and how they relate to the agribusiness organization. 

B.

Develop an awareness of the basic laws, regulations, and regulatory agencies that interact with
the agriculture community. 

C.

Describe various styles of leadership. D.
Identify the role of the agricultural manager. E.
Recognize, evaluate, and propose solutions to problems in personnel, ethics and communication. F.

II.

COURSE CONTENT
Unit Titles/Suggested Time Schedule

Lecture 
Topics Hours
1. The role and organization of the agribusiness 

a. The place of agribusiness in California, United States, and the global
economy 
b. Types of agribusiness 
c. The organization of an agribusiness
d. Types of business structure 
e. Managing the agribusiness

8.50 

2. Management
a. Planning
b. Leading
c. Organizing
d. Controlling

8.50 

3. Managerial Problem Solving in Agriculture 
a. Diagnosis of the situation 
b. Generating alternative 
c. Evaluating alternatives 
d. Selecting the best alternative 
e. Implementing the alternative 
f. Evaluation of results

8.50 

A.
III.

Page 53 of 139



f. Evaluation of results
4. Financial Management and Control of Agribusiness 

a. General business economics 
b. Overview of financial statements

8.50 

5. Human Resource Management 
a. The role of the agriculture manager 
b. Agriculture employee motivation
c. Team and team building
d. Labor relations

8.50 

6. Business Land and Ethics in Agriculture 
a. Agriculture values
b. Agriculture business ethnics  
c. Personal values
d. Agricultural Law and the regulatory environment

8.50 

Total Hours 51.00 

METHODS OF INSTRUCTION
Lecture A.
Group Discussions B.
Homework: Students are required to complete two hours of outside-of-class homework for each
hour of lecture 

C.

Reading Assignments D.
Case StudiesE.

IV.

METHODS OF EVALUATION
Quizzes A.
Oral Presentation B.
Projects C.
Homework D.
Short papers E.
Essays and research papers F.
Business Plan G.

V.

EXAMPLES OF ASSIGNMENTS 
Reading Assignments

Read and interpret an article pertaining to current events in agriculture, posted on the class
portal. Be prepared to discuss the issues and take a pro/con position. 

1.

Read the case study in your text dealing with "Going Broke While Making a Profit".
Identify how this happened and how it could have been avoided. 

2.

A.

Writing Assignments
Write a 7-10 page Business Plan for an agricultural endeavor of your choice. The Business
Plan should include a description of the business, a marketing plan, and financial
statements. 

1.

Write a two-three research page paper covering the management style of the Simplot
Corporation. Identify the companies approach to hiring, advancement, and outlook on the
future. 

2.

B.

Out-of-Class Assignments
Locate two examples of advertising for an agricultural commodity. One should be
commodity based and the other product specific. Be prepared to discuss in class. 

1.

Interview an individual currently working in your proposed field of employment. Write a2.

C.

VI.

Page 54 of 139



two page paper discussing the nature of the work, the best and worst parts of the job, and
the employment outlook. Be prepared to discuss in class. 

RECOMMENDED MATERIALS OF INSTRUCTIONVII.
Textbooks: 

Beierlein, J. Principles of Agribusiness Management. 5th Edition. Waveland, 2013. A.
Barnard, F. Agribusiness Management. 4th Edition. Routledge, 2012. B.

Created/Revised by: Bruce Hicks 
Date: 09/29/2014 

Page 55 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15c Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve moving HUSD Board Meeting on September 22, 2021 from Hamilton High School Library to 
Hamilton Elementary School Multipurpose Room with a facility tour during the meeting. 

Background: 
Traditionally HUSD Board Meetings are held at the Hamilton High School Library. As there are several 
improvement projects that need to be implemented across the district, including other sites, we suggest 
moving the September 22, 2021 HUSD Board Meeting to the Hamilton Elementary School Multipurpose 
Room with a tour of Hamilton Elementary School at the start of the meeting so that the board can have 
an opportunity to view the scale of improvements needed. 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Educational Impact: 
None 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve moving HUSD Board Meeting on September 22, 2021 from Hamilton High 
School Library to Hamilton Elementary School Multipurpose Room with a facility tour during the 
meeting. 

 

Page 56 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15d Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve 2021-22 MOU for the CA Agriculture Teachers’ Induction Program between Davis Joint Union 
School District and Hamilton Unified School District. 

Background: 
California has a two-tiered credentialing system for teachers. Preliminary programs prepare candidates 
to obtain an initial teaching credential through successful completion of required coursework, fieldwork, 
and a performance demonstration of their knowledge, skills, and abilities. The second tier of preparation 
is a individualized induction program that is focused on extensive support and mentoring to new 
teachers. Induction programs are essential for new teachers to obtain a Clear credential. 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Educational Impact: 
None 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve 2021-22 MOU for the CA Agriculture Teachers’ Induction Program between 
Davis Joint Union School District and Hamilton Unified School District. 

 

Page 57 of 139



2021-2022 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

for the 
California Agricultural Teachers’ 

Induction Program 
between 

Davis Joint Unified School District 
and 

 School District/LEA Name Here 

(Participating District or LEA) 

General 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the Davis Joint Unified School District (DJUSD) – Local 

Educational Agency (LEA) for the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program (CATIP) – and the participating district or LEA 

listed above (referred to as “District” in this MOU) to participate in the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program. 

The effective date of this MOU is September 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022. The terms of this agreement shall remain in force unless 

mutually amended.  

Purpose 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties of agreement and 

to set forth the operative conditions that govern this partnership. The assumption of continued partnership for the 2022-20223school 

year is made unless the District notifies the CATIP in writing on or prior to January 31, 2022.  

Responsibilities – General 

A) CATIP agrees to:

1) Provide support for direct program administration to conduct the accredited induction program per guidelines set forth by the                 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and California Department of Education (CDE);

2) Provide office space, equipment, and meeting space for program activities;

3) Facilitate a process for equitable distribution of services to Teacher Candidates and Mentors in all participating districts and

schools;

4) Convene a Teacher Induction Program Advisory Committee, establish regular meetings, and provide data on program

requirements and clear credentialing;

5) Establish and maintain accurate program records and reports;

6) Maintain State of California approval and accreditation as an Induction Program and Credentialing Agency;

7) Advise Teacher Candidates about their involvement in the Induction Program and provide formative feedback about

candidates’ progress toward completion of the program;

8) Recommend for the California Clear Credential and process all credential applications for eligible Teacher Candidates;

9) Arrange for and monitor University of California, Davis Extension continuing education units for Teacher Candidates and 1st

and 2nd
 year Mentors;

10) Provide the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program Assessment System materials to Teacher Candidates and

Mentors (e.g. individualized learning plans, weekly conversation logs, curriculum, etc.);

11) Provide training in the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program coursework, including the Teaching Performance

Expectations (TPE), California Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP), student academic and CTE content standards,

Agriculture and Natural Resources Model Pathway Standards, and Induction Standards to Teacher Candidates and Mentors;

12) Provide relevant and research-based mentoring skills training to Mentors;

13) Provide induction program information to site administrators/district coordinator;

14) Select, monitor, and supervise professional development facilitators in accordance with Induction Program Standards;

15) Provide materials, facilitation, and presentation support for professional development facilitators;

16) Develop and establish contracts with outside vendors for professional services as needed Teacher Candidates/Mentors

professional development and support;

17) Provide the Advisory Board, district superintendents and site administrators with information, clarify roles and responsibilities,

and provide verification and accountability specific to the teacher credential process;

Revised 06/02/2021 
1 of 5 

Page 58 of 139



California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program (CATIP) 
2021-2022 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 

18) Communicate with and advise District Human Resources departments, credential analysts, and school personnel regarding

Induction, hiring implications, and procedures for compliance;

19) Establish and maintain an accountability system for all participants;

20) Collaborate with the Capital Region Induction Network Team, the Induction Consortium (Bay Area), and state-wide agricultural

education stakeholders regarding the Induction Program;

21) Collaborate with Cluster Region One and California Commission on Teacher Credentialing for appropriate support and training

and ensure participation at Cluster and Statewide program meetings; and

22) Supply reports and other information to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and the California State                

Department of Education (CDE) as requested on all matters related to program requirements and activities.

B) The District agrees to:

1) Appoint a liaison who serves as the programmatic contact in the district, who normally oversees all activities within the district                   

related to induction services and assumes the responsibilities of communicating with the California Agricultural Teachers’              

Induction Program (including notifying CATIP when a candidate leaves before the end of the school year, providing follow-up                 

on Mentors and Candidates not meeting requirements, etc):

Name of District Coordinator Coordinator’s Email Address 

Phone Mailing Address 

2) Establish a point of contact in District Accounts Payable for invoicing communication:

Name Email Address 

Phone Mailing Address 

3) Establish a Purchase Order for invoicing coordination:

PO # PO Amount ($2,250/Candidate/Year) 

(If candidate will be paying for the program themselves indicate that here) 

4) Confirm candidate availability for program participation according to criteria established by the Commission on Teacher              

Credentialing and the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program.

5) Separate CATIP formative assessment information from district employment evaluations.

6) Provide an update about participation with CATIP to the district's governing board during the tenure of this MOU.

7) Participate in CATIP evaluation.

8) Superintendent or designee coordinator/administrator maintains an informal position on the Teacher Induction Advisory Board

for program networking, implementation, compliance, and program evaluation;

9) The Administrative member of the Advisory Board or District coordinator/ administrator may bring concerns or suggestions for

change to the Advisory Board for discussion by submitting proposals no later than two weeks prior to the next Advisory Board

meeting for inclusion on the agenda;

10) Advisory Board Representative and/or District Coordinator disseminate program information to site and district administrators,

clarify roles and responsibilities of all program participants, and communicates program information to participants;

11) Upon hire, advise eligible Teachers about their responsibilities for Induction, enroll eligible candidates, and gather candidate

credentialing information as needed by the Induction office.  All teacher candidates who are teaching on a preliminary

credential should be evaluated for eligibility. CTE Teachers are eligible to complete credential requirements, including

Revised 06/02/2021 2 of 5 

Page 59 of 139



California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program (CATIP) 
2021-2022 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

application for preliminary credential with prerequisites met. Teachers who have intern credentials may also be eligible if they 

have recently completed the intern program and have been granted a preliminary credential; 

12) Ensure that Human Resources personnel and credential analysts are appropriately trained in protocols of advice and

assistance to Induction Candidates;

13) Provide appropriate credential and advisement information to the CATIP office;

14)  Select Mentors according CATIP Standards Qualifications 1;
15) Approve a Mentor to each Teacher Candidate according to CATIP Policies and in a timely way, within 30 days of program

enrollment, that allows the pair to begin working together when teaching begins and not less than an average of 1 hour per

week;

16) Conduct early site and/or district-based program information orientations that include information designated on the California

Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program “Administrator Meeting” form;

17) Ensure that all staff administrators with Mentor(s) and/or Teacher Candidate(s) on staff complete the Program’s annual survey

regarding the Induction Program;

18) Establish working conditions for Teacher Candidates aligned with CATIP Standards;

19) Ensure that Teacher Candidates have core curriculum materials and appropriate content frameworks;

20) Encourage that all Teacher Candidates have course assignments with English Language Learners sufficient to allow

completion of the English Language requirements of the Clear Credential and accordance with CATIP policies and

accreditation;

21) Provide Teacher retention data to Induction Program upon request;

22) Provide Mentor release time for observation of the Teacher Candidates as required by the Induction activities (2 observations

required each year);

23)  Provide Teacher Candidates release time for observation of colleagues, reflection, and professional development activities

tied to their Individual Learning Plan (ILP) as required by the Induction activities (2 observations required each year);

24) In the event of need, provide Mentor release time for Mentor training as required by the Induction program (for the Mentor’s

first and second years);

25) Develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the costs of implementing its program responsibilities;

26) Process payment for authorized contracted services; and

27) Provide projection estimates of participating Teachers for the 2021-2022 school year to California Agricultural Teachers’

Induction Program by May 15, 2022 for continuing participants and in a timely manner, June 30, 2023 forward, for new

participants.

Responsibilities – Fiscal 

A) CATIP, in its association with YSCTC and DJUSD (accrediting agency with certification capacity as LEA), agrees to the overall

fiscal responsibility for the funding of the administration of the program, including:

1) Invoice the District through the Accounts Payable contact (named in ‘Responsibilities-General B.2’) for each credential

candidate per billing method selected below:

❏ Billing will occur in September for $2,250 per academic year with a Net 30-day.
❏ Billing will occur in September for the amount of $1,125 and January in the amount of $1,125 to total $2,250 per academic

year with a Net 30-day return on each billing.

❏ Candidate Self-Pay: Billing will occur monthly, beginning September through February with a Net 30-day return. 6-

installments in the amount of $375, to total $2,250 per academic year.

2) Assume overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of Induction funds and documentation required by the CDE and

CCTC;

3) Develop and maintain a balanced budget that reflects program priorities and implementation of the approved induction plan;

4) Abide by the Teacher Expenditure Guidelines;

5) Provide a stipend payment for each program Facilitator in accordance with CATIP Consortium and Facilitator memorandum of

understanding.

Revised 06/02/2021 3 of 5 

Page 60 of 139



California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program (CATIP) 
2021-2022 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

B) The District agrees to:

1) Approve the designation of a Mentor1, by CATIP, to each credential candidate (novice teacher) within the first 30 days of the                    

participant’s enrollment in the program;

2) Coordinate any potential compensation of the identified Mentor at the District’s rates and policies. Any remuneration to the                 
1

mentor will be outside of CATIP’s purview, and above the annual program cost named herein;

i) Compensation to the mentor is suggested to be $1,500/candidate/year, but is at the absolute discretion of the District’s                 

policies, hiring practices, and collective bargaining obligations.

3) Compensate the identified Mentor for each Teacher Candidate according to rates, policies and procedures at the District-level.

4) The California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program must be informed of any changes to this language at least two weeks

prior to the start of the Mentor’s obligation to their candidate(s);

5) Payment for services from the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program to be $2,250 per Teacher Candidate per

year, non-refundable, no proration;

6) Process Mentor and other payments in a timely way based upon approved MOUs and other budget documents; and

7) Provide Mentors and Teacher Candidates release time for training and observation in accordance with CTC regulations and

program (CATIP) guidance.

Program Participation 

Insofar as permitted by law, Davis Joint Unified School District (LEA for YSCTC and CATIP) shall assume the defense and hold                     

harmless District and/or any of its officers, agents or employees from any liability, damages, costs, or expenses of any kind                     

whatsoever, including attorneys’ fees, which may arise by reason of the sole fault or negligence of Davis Joint Unified School District,                     

its officers, agents or employees, arising out of its performance under the terms of this agreement. 

Insofar as permitted by law, the District shall assume the defense and hold harmless the Davis Joint Unified School District and/or any                       

of its officers, agents or employees from any liability, damages, costs, or expenses of any kind whatsoever, including attorneys’ fees,                    

which may arise by reason of any harm to person(s) or property received or suffered by reason of the sole fault or negligence of the                         

District, its officers, agents or employees, arising out of their performance under the terms of this agreement. 

Compliance with Applicable Laws 

This Memorandum of Understanding shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now 

or may in the future become applicable. 

Other Conditions 

Any and all products developed by California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program are the exclusive property of the California 

Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program. Schools, districts, their employees, staff and subcontractors shall not have the right to 

disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products without the written permission of the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction 

Program. 

1 The District approves Mentors who: 

● Possess a valid Professional Clear Teaching Credential and a minimum of 5 years of verified effective teaching experience in the context and                     

content area of the candidate’s teaching assignment (i.e. similar teaching assignment, grade level, type of school, etc.);

● Have been identified by CATIP, attend professional development organized by CATIP, and are agricultural educators in good standing with                  

CATIP;

● Have a demonstrated commitment to professional learning and collaboration;

● Have the time, ability, willingness, and flexibility to meet candidates’ needs for support; and

● Will act as an ambassador of the California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program.

Revised 06/02/2021 4 of 5 

Page 61 of 139



California Agricultural Teachers’ Induction Program (CATIP) 
2021-2022 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

Signing Process: 

1. The School District gains approval and completes appropriate signatures through district processes and policies;

2. The School District Returns signed MOU to CATIP office via email (Grant Ermis - grantermis@calagteachers.org &
Jessica Nop - jnop@yscenter.org) OR regular postal service (4632 2nd Street, Suite 120, Davis, Ca 95618);

a. This shall be completed by September 1st for candidates enrolling in the program by September 1st, and by

February 1st for those candidates enrolling mid-year.

3. CATIP will place MOU on DJUSD Board of Education Agenda for consent and signature;

4. CATIP will return a fully executed copy of this document to the School District for its records.

The parties signed below, as the signatory representatives for their associated organizations, affirm their commitment to the stipulations                  

outlined in pages 1 through 4 above. 

Signature Signature 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Associate Superintendent of Business Services 

Title Title 

Email Date 

Davis Joint Unified School District 

Organization Organization 

Revised 06/02/2021 5 of 5 

Amari Watkins

Page 62 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15e Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Certify Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for the 2021-22 School Year. 

Background: 
As required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531, each year the local governing board must certify that each 
pupil in the District in kindergarten through grade twelve has been provided with a standards-aligned 
textbook or basic instructional materials in each of the following areas: 
 

• History-Social Science 

• Mathematics 

• Reading/Language Arts 

• Science 
 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Educational Impact: 
None 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board Certify Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for the 2021-22 School 
Year. 

 

Page 63 of 139



Hamilton Unified School District 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF PROVISION OF STANDARDS-ALIGNED 

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

FOR 2021-22 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

The local Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District hereby certifies that as of this date, each pupil in 

the District in kindergarten through grade twelve has been provided with a standards-aligned textbook or basic 

instructional materials in each of the following areas: 

• History-Social Science 

• Mathematics 

• Reading/language arts 

• Science 

The instructional materials were adopted by the local governing board following district review of the materials and 

their alignment with state content standards as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531. 

 

For students in kindergarten through grade eight, the instructional materials were purchased from an approved 

standards-aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531. 

 

Certification was approved by the local governing board at a public meeting held on August 25, 2021. 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Rod Boone, Clerk Governing Board 

Hamilton Unified School District 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Jeremy Powell, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Hamilton Unified School District 

 

Page 64 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15f Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE for LVN Staff at Hamilton Elementary for the 2021-22 school 
year. 

Background: 
GCOE will provide LVN staff to service HUSD students 10 hours per week in delivery of School Wide 
Health Services with billing to be processed at the end of the 2021-22 fiscal year based on actuals. 

This is a temporary agreement that will remain in force until the LVN services are needed at GCOE 
programs. HUSD will be informed 30 days prior to the termination of these services. 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
HUSD will reimburse GCOE the estimated cost of $1,914.24/month with total annual cost estimated at 
$17,706.77. 

Educational Impact: 
Will provide health services to students. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE for LCVN Staff at Hamilton Elementary for 
the 2021-22 school year. 

Page 65 of 139



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

Between 

Hamilton Unified School District 

And 

Glenn County Office of Education 

 

Purpose: 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishes a formal working relationship between 

Hamilton Unified School District (HUSD) and Glenn County Office of Education (GCOE) acting as 

partners in the delivery of School Wide Mental Health Services.  The purpose of this MOU is to 

clearly identify the roles and responsibilities of each party as they relate to the implementation of these 

services.  Both parties will ensure that the programs are conducted in compliance with all laws, rules 

and regulations.   
 

Description of Services: 
 

An LVN staff person will be provided by GCOE for services to HUSD students as determined by the 

administration at HUSD and specifically Hamilton Elementary School. 
 

Glenn County Office of Education will agree to: 

• Provide (1) - 10 hours per week LVN. (2 hours per day/5 days per week) 

• Billing will be proceed the end of the 21-22 fiscal year based on actuals  
 

Hamilton Unified School District will agree to: 

• Provide funding to GCOE to reimburse cost of LVNs, estimated monthly cost 

$1,914.24/month with the total anticipated cost for the year at $17,706.77.  

      (Cost includes Salary, Health & Welfare and Statutory Deductions) 

• Provide Supplies and Materials   

• Provide Space for Services 

 
 

Both parties shall share in the development, implementation, monitoring and evaluation of the model 

while providing mentoring, guidance and professional development of those involved. 
 

Terms 

The terms of this MOU will be 30 days at a time for the 2021-2022 school year. This temporary 

agreement will remain in force until the LVN services are needed at GCOE programs, which is 

anticipated in the spring of 2022. HUSD will be informed 30 days prior to the termination of these 

services. After the one-year period, if the MOU is not reinstated, the District will revert to the existing 

level of LVN support.  

 

 

            _____ 

Jeremy Powell, Superintendent  Jacki Campos, SELPA Director/Assistant  

Hamilton Unified School District    Superintendent of Student Services 

 
Date______________________________________  Date______________________________________ 

Page 66 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15g Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE and Boys and Girls Club of North Valley for 2021-22 school year. 

Background: 
Annually HUSD enters an agreement with GCOE and Boys and Girls Club of North Valley to provide 
student programs and services beyond the regular school day. 
 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
Funded by the ASES Grant 

Educational Impact: 
Provides an extended school day for the students served. 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve MOU between HUSD and GCOE and Boys and Girls Club of North Valley for 
2021-22 school year. 

 

Page 67 of 139



Page 68 of 139



Page 69 of 139



Page 70 of 139



Page 71 of 139



Page 72 of 139



Page 73 of 139



Page 74 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15h Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve Superintendent Contract. 

Background: 
Per the Superintendent’s current contract:  
Section 1.   Term:  

“Should the Superintendent receive a satisfactory annual evaluation, as described in 

section V below, this Agreement shall be extended for one additional year under the 

same terms and conditions unless otherwise agreed in writing.  The Board shall place 

on the next regularly scheduled Board meeting following a satisfactory evaluation an 

open session agenda item approving a one-year extension of the Agreement.  In no 

event, shall the Agreement exceed four (4) years. “ 

During the July 28, 2021 Board Meeting, the board reported a satisfactory evaluation of the 

Superintendent.  Per the above item, this contract extends the District’s contract with the 

Superintendent through the 2022-2023 school year.  

 

Status: 
Pending Board Approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
Annual contract includes base salary ($155,766), Doctorate ($2,000) and Master ($800) Degree Stipend , 
Health insurance ($11,370) plus other reimbursable items as outlined in the contract. 

Educational Impact: 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve Superintendent Contract. 

 

Page 75 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 1 of 6 

 

Hamilton Unified School District 

 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT  

SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL 

 

 This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is by and between the Governing Board 

of the Hamilton Unified School District, hereafter referred to as “Board” or “District,” and 

Jerimicha Powell, Ed.D., Superintendent/Principal, hereafter referred to as “Superintendent.”  

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements between the Parties as of the date 

of the commencement of the term of this Agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, District and Superintendent, for the consideration herein specified, 

agree as follows: 

I. TERM 

District, in consideration of the promises by Superintendent herein contained, agrees 

to employ, and Superintendent hereby accepts employment as District Superintendent 

of the Hamilton Unified School District for a term commencing July 1, 2022 and ending 

June 30, 2023.   

Should the Superintendent receive a satisfactory annual evaluation, as described in 

section V below, this Agreement shall be extended for one additional year under the 

same terms and conditions unless otherwise agreed in writing.  The Board shall place 

on the next regularly scheduled Board meeting following a satisfactory evaluation an 

open session agenda item approving a one-year extension of the Agreement.  In no 

event, shall the Agreement exceed four (4) years.   

II. COMPENSATION 

A.  District shall pay Superintendent an annual salary of One Hundred Fifty Five 

Thousand, Seven Hundred and Sixty Six Dollars ($155,766) for the 2022-2023 

school year.  Salary shall be payable on the last working day of each month in 

installments of one-twelfth of the annual salary rate for services rendered during 

the preceding month.  Unless otherwise agreed, the Superintendent’s 

salary/benefits may increase, at a given years COLA, beginning with the 2022-

2023 school year, subject to Board approval.   

B.  The District shall pay the Superintendent $2,000.00 for a Doctorate Degree and 

$800.00 for a Master’s Degree earned by the Superintendent. 

C.  During the term of this Agreement, the District shall provide the Superintendent 

with insurance benefits (health, dental, vision, and life) to which all twelve (12) 

month certificated employees of the District are entitled by reason of their 

employment by the District (the District’s maximum contribution shall not exceed 

$11,370.00). 

D.  Superintendent is eligible for mileage reimbursement consistent with Board Policy 

and District practices.   

E.  The Board may, with the mutual consent of Superintendent, adjust 

Superintendent’s base salary at any time. 

Page 76 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 2 of 6 

 

III. PROFESSIONAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT  

Superintendent shall be the chief executive officer of the District.  This Agreement is 

subject to all applicable laws of the State of California and to the lawful rules and 

regulations of the Board and the California State Board of Education.  Said laws, rules 

and regulations are hereby made a part of the terms and conditions of this Agreement 

as though fully set forth herein.  Superintendent shall perform all duties prescribed by 

said laws, rules, and regulations, and shall be carried out.   

As to acts arising out of or in the course of the Superintendent's employment, and to 

the extent required by law, the Governing Board agrees to defend, hold harmless, and 

indemnify the Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and 

legal proceedings brought against Superintendent in his official capacity as agent and 

employee of the Governing Board or in his individual capacity, except that in no case 

will individual Board members be considered personally liable for indemnifying the 

Superintendent against such demands, claims, suits, actions and legal proceedings. 

Upon separation from the District, Superintendent shall continue to be indemnified for 

action taken in the course of the Superintendent's employment.  

IV. DUTY/NONDUTY DAYS AND OTHER BENEFITS 

A.  Regular Service 

Superintendent shall be required to render 225 days of full and regular service to 

the District during the annual period covered by this Agreement.  The work year is 

normally exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays unless work on such days 

is required to fulfill the obligations of the position of Superintendent. The 

Superintendent shall be compensated additional days of services rendered during 

the Agreement term at the daily rate at the end of each fiscal year.  Additional 

service days must be authorized and preapproved by the Board President for actual 

days worked over the 225-day Agreement.  The Superintendent shall notify the 

School Board in January of any anticipated overages of work days.  The 

Superintendent shall utilize AESOP attendance accounting system to account for 

work and non-work days, flex time or off campus meetings that would require 

his/her absence for more than one work day.  Twice annually, the Superintendent 

shall produce documents of work attendance and have those documents reviewed 

by the Board President. 

B.  Illness Leave 

Superintendent shall accrue illness leave at the rate of one (1) day per month per 

Agreement year.  This leave may accumulate without limit. 

C.  Other Leaves 

District shall provide Superintendent with such other leaves, school holidays and 

benefits as are provided to other certificated employees of the District.  

V. EVALUATION 

A.  The Board shall annually evaluate, in writing, the performance of Superintendent.  

The Board shall complete the evaluation at a date and time mutually agreeable to 

the Board and the Superintendent, typically July.  The Superintendent shall present 

Page 77 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 3 of 6 

 

to the Board a document detailing accomplishments of the Superintendent annually 

at the May Board meeting.  If the Board does not evaluate the Superintendent, 

then it is assumed that the Superintendent evaluation is satisfactory for that year.   

B.  The evaluation shall be related to the duties and responsibilities and the annual 

goals established by the Board and Superintendent, within applicable law. 

C.  The final format, procedures, and goals of the Superintendent evaluation shall be 

established by the Board and may include Superintendent self-evaluation.  Upon 

mutual consent, the Board may revise the format and procedure of Superintendent 

evaluation.   

D.  The evaluation format shall be reasonably objective and shall contain at least the 

following evaluation areas: 

• Relationship with the Governing Board 

• Relationship with the community and stakeholders  

• Curriculum & instruction leadership 

• Business and operations services leadership 

• Staff and personnel relationships 

• Personal qualities and development 

• Overall educational leadership 

The evaluation format shall provide for a rating system such that the Board may 

indicate whether the performance of Superintendent is: 

• Unsatisfactory 

• Satisfactory 

• Outstanding 

The evaluation shall assess both overall performance and the specific criteria set 

forth in the evaluation format. 

E.  A meeting shall be held between Superintendent and Board to discuss 

Superintendent evaluation at or before the July Board Meeting of the school year 

in which the evaluation takes place. 

A copy of the written evaluation shall be delivered to Superintendent/ no later than 

September 1 of the school year in which the evaluation takes place, and 

Superintendent shall have the right to make a written response to the evaluation.  

Said response shall be included with the evaluation. If Board determines that 

performance of Superintendent is unsatisfactory in any respect, the written report 

shall describe such unsatisfactory performance in reasonable detail.  The 

evaluation shall include recommendations for improvement of all instances where 

Board deems performance to be unsatisfactory and may be included in other 

instances where Board deems such to be appropriate. 

VI. PROFESSIONAL GROWTH OF SUPERINTENDENT 

District encourages the continuing professional growth of Superintendent through 

participation in: 

Page 78 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 4 of 6 

 

A.  The operations, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by 

associations of local, state and national school boards, administrators, educators; 

B.  Seminars and courses offered by public or private educational institutions; and 

C.  Informational meetings with other persons whose particular skills or backgrounds 

would serve to improve the capacity of Superintendent to perform his professional 

responsibilities for the District.   

D.  District shall pay for Superintendent’s annual membership in the Association of 

California School Administrators (“ACSA”).   

District shall permit a reasonable amount of release time for Superintendent to attend 

such matters and shall pay in accordance with Board procedure, for necessary travel 

and subsistence expenses.   

As part of his professional growth, the Board encourages and shall pay for 

Superintendent to attend ACSA Superintendent trainings, subject to advance 

authorization by the Board.   

VII. EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

District shall reimburse Superintendent for all actual and necessary expenses, 

incurred within the scope of employment.  Reimbursement shall be in accordance 

with Board policy.   

Accepting the position of Superintendent may involve Superintendent moving his 

place of residence.  To assist in defraying one-time costs incurred by 

Superintendent for the move, the District shall reimburse Superintendent for actual 

expenses incurred with moving his household goods by a professional moving 

company, not to exceed five thousand ($5,000).  All requests for reimbursement 

shall be in writing and accompanied with a receipt submitted to the Chief Business 

Official and the Board President.  

VIII. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

 This Agreement may be terminated prior to its normal expiration by: 

A.  Failure by Superintendent to maintain a valid California Administrative Credential. 

B.  Mutual agreement of the parties. 

C.  Retirement of Superintendent.   

D.  Resignation by Superintendent. Upon voluntary resignation of the Superintendent 

prior to the end of the Agreement term, the Superintendent will, upon the 

effective date thereof, forfeit any future benefits.  The Superintendent's 

resignation shall be in writing and presented to the Board ninety (90) days prior 

to the effective date of the resignation.  During the ninety-day period, the 

Superintendent may not take any accrued vacation days without the express 

consent of the Board. 

E.  Discharge for Cause. 

Page 79 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 5 of 6 

 

F.  In the event of discharge for cause, which shall be defined as conduct which is 

seriously prejudicial to District, this Agreement may be terminated.  This shall 

include, but is not limited to, unprofessional conduct, incompetency, neglect of 

duty, or breach of agreement.  Should the Board elect to terminate this Agreement 

prior to its expiration pursuant to this section, the Board shall notify the 

Superintendent in writing.  Upon request, Board shall serve upon Superintendent 

a reasonably detailed statement of charges.  Superintendent will be afforded an 

opportunity for a hearing which shall include the right to be represented by counsel 

and the right to call witnesses.  If Superintendent chooses to be accompanied by 

legal counsel at such hearing, Superintendent shall bear any costs therein involved.  

Such hearing shall be conducted in closed session.  Superintendent shall be 

provided a written decision describing the results of the hearing.  Termination 

Without Cause 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Board may at any time, 

without cause or a hearing, unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon the 

provision of written notice of such termination to the Superintendent.  If the Board 

elect the option to terminate this Agreement without cause, then the 

Superintendent shall receive Superintendent’s base salary for the remainder of the 

unexpired Term, or twelve (12) months whichever is less.  Such termination 

payments shall be paid on a monthly basis, unless both the Superintendent and 

District mutually agree otherwise. 

The parties agree that the damages to the Superintendent which may result from 

the Board’s early terminations of this Agreement cannot be readily ascertained.  

Accordingly, the parties agree that the damage payment made pursuant to this 

early termination clause constitutes reasonable liquidated damages for the 

Superintendent, fully compensates the Superintendent for all tort, Agreement and 

other damages and does not result in a penalty.  The parties agree that the 

District’s completion of the obligations under this provision constitutes the 

Superintendent’s sole remedy to the fullest extend provided by law.  Finally, the 

parties agree that this section is governed by Government Code sections 53243, 

et seq. and 53260, et seq., and any payments made must comply with these 

sections.   

G.  The Board may elect not to renew this Agreement for any reason by providing 

written notice to the Superintendent in accordance with Education Code section 

35031. 

H.  This Agreement, and specifically section VIII, are intended to comply with 

Government Code sections 53243 et seq. and 53260 et seq., which are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

IX. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A.  This Agreement is the full and complete agreement between the parties hereto, 

and it can be changed or modified only by writing, signed by the parties or their 

successors in interest to this Agreement.  It supersedes and replaces all other 

contracts of employment between Superintendent and Board. 

B.  Except as modified herein, this Agreement is subject to all applicable laws of the 

State of California, to the rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, 

and to the lawful rules and regulations of the Governing Board of the Hamilton 

Page 80 of 139



 

Employment Agreement 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Unified School District.  Said laws, rules, regulations, and policies are hereby made 

a part of the terms and conditions of this Agreement as though fully set forth 

herein.   

C.  If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final 

legislative act or by a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, 

such provisions will not be deemed valid and subsisting except to the extent 

permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full force and effect. 

 IN WITNESS HERETO, we affix our signatures to this Agreement as the full and 

complete understanding of the relationships between the parties hereto. 

 

GOVERNING BOARD OF THE  

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

      Wendall Lower, President 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT 

 

I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof 

and to fulfill all of the duties of employment of Superintendent of the Hamilton Unified School 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

      Jerimicha Powell, Ed.D.     

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 

 

Page 81 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15i Date:  8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description:   
Approve early payoff of our 1998 Refunding Bonds. 

Background:   
We were contacted by the Director of Finance from Glenn County in early August regarding our 1998 
Refunding Bonds.  He indicated to us that our current cash reserves are expected to exceed the bond’s 
remaining payments.  It is recommended that we make a prepayment/early redemption decision.  An 
early payoff would save money on the interest, which would put more money in our General Fund since 
any excess funds will be returned to the district. 
 
Per Glenn County’s Bond Analysis of our 1998 Refunding Bonds, our expected excess fund balance at 
6/30/21 if balance were to be prepaid is $7,766.33.  This analysis takes into account our 8/1/21 payment 
that was already made. 
 
 
 
 

Status:   
Pending Board Approval. 

Fiscal Impact:   
Bond payments of principal and interest are accounted for in Fund 51 (Bond Interest and Redemption 
Fund).  Any money remaining in Fund 51 after the payment of all bonds and coupons payable from the 
fund, or any money in excess of an amount sufficient to pay all unpaid bonds and coupons payable from 
the fund, shall be transferred to the general fund upon order of the county auditor. 
 

Educational Impact: 
None 
 

Recommendation:   
Recommend board approve early payoff of our 1998 Refunding Bonds. 

 

Page 82 of 139



P
age 83 of 139

Workpaper Reference

hmedina
Calculator Tape:Basic
1-0 |       |             
1-1 |       |   137,135.54
1-2 |       | + 156,060.79
1-T | Total | = 293,196.33
2-0 |       |             
2-1 |       |   293,196.33
2-2 |       | -   90,857.7
2-T | Total | = 202,338.63
3-0 |       |             
3-1 |       |   202,338.63
3-2 |       | -  194,572.3
3-T | Total | =   7,766.33�

hmedina
Text Box

hmedina
Letter Connectors:A

hmedina
Letter Connectors:A

hmedina
Letter Connectors:B

hmedina
Text Box

hmedina
Text Box
Fund Balance as of 06/30/2021 (prior to the 5% Teeter Apportionment)

hmedina
Text Box
Less: August 1, 2021 payment already collected for.

hmedina
Text Box
Less: Remaining payments until maturity

hmedina
Text Box
Expected remaining fund balance to be distributed back to the District's General Fund

Workpaper Reference

Workpaper Reference

hmedina
Text Box
Fund balance available

Workpaper Reference



P
age 84 of 139

hmedina
Text Box

hmedina
Letter Connectors:B



P
age 85 of 139



P
age 86 of 139



Page 87 of 139



Page 88 of 139



Page 89 of 139



Page 90 of 139



Page 91 of 139



Page 92 of 139



Page 93 of 139



Page 94 of 139



Page 95 of 139



Page 96 of 139



Page 97 of 139



Page 98 of 139



Page 99 of 139



Page 100 of 139



Page 101 of 139

hmedina
Rectangle



Page 102 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 13j Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Approve Steel-Crete Change order for Hamilton Elementary Fence Work. 

Background: 
At the May 19, 2021 regular board meeting, the HUSD Board approved a quote from Steel-Crete Inc. to 
demo the existing fence/gates at Hamilton Elementary School and install a new 6’ wrought iron fence 
with gates. 
 
The original quote did not include the demolition of the fence “wing walls” – sections of the chain link 
panels that stand perpendicular to the main fence being replaced. This change order for $500.00 is for 
the demolition of these sections of chain link fence. 

Status: 
Pending board approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
The total cost is not to exceed $500.00 

Educational Impact: 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board approve Steel-Crete Change order for Hamilton Elementary Fence Work. 

 

Page 103 of 139



PROJECT:  Hamilton City Elementary Date: 8/18/2021

Job #: 2132

SUBMITTED TO: Tiffany PW: Yes

Location: HC
SUBMITTED BY:     CJ Ref:

COR #1

Description of Work: Equip/Sub Material Labor Total Price:

Demo additional 8' Cyclone Fence wing walls.  (4mh @ $125/mh) $500.00 $500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Sub Total- $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00

Clarifications: 1) All steel to be primed only as required.

   2) No engineering or permits included in price.

   3) No OT or weekend work included.

   4) Equipment required to be provided by others unless noted otherwise.

   5) Bid does not include any special safety training time.  

   6) All wet set anchors provided & installed by others unless noted otherwise.

   7) Grouting if required by others.

   8) Testing or field review / certification costs by others.

   7) Priming field welds by others.

Total this COR- $500.00

M/U 15% (Equip. & Mtl)- $0.00

Total- $500.00

If you should have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me at:

Phone:  530-520-6776

Email:  Craig@steel-crete.com

Craig Johnson
Sr. Proj. Mgr.

      STEEL-CRETE Inc.
                1692 Mangrove Avenue, #504, Chico, CA 95928 - (530) 624-4986   -   Lic. 803951   -   DIR #1000410544

Page 104 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

Agenda Item Number: 15k Date: 8/25/2021 

Agenda Item Description: 
Appoint Lee Ann Grigsby to serve on Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee 

Background: 
With the passing of Measure "C" on November 6, 2018, state law required that Hamilton Unified School 
District appoint a Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee to review the District’s expenditure of bond 
proceeds.   

Per Education Code 15278-15282, the committee must consist of at least seven (7) members who shall 
serve for a minimum term of two (2) years, without compensation, for no more than three (3) 
consecutive terms.  

Committee Responsibilities 

In accordance with Education Code Section 15278(b), the Citizens' Oversight Committee shall: 

• Actively inform the public concerning the expenditure of bond revenues. 
• Review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers' money for school construction. 
• Advise the public as to whether the District is in compliance with applicable laws, rules and 

regulations. 
• Ensure that Bond funds are spent only on projects listed in the Bond Project Lists 
• Monitor progress of Bond projects 
• Receive and review the annual performance and financial audits of bond projects. 
• Provide information to the public on the progress of Bond projects and expenditures of Bond 

funds.  

 
Application on file at the Hamilton Unified School District Office.  

All committee appointments are made by the Board of Education from applications submitted to the 
District. 

Status: 
Pending board approval 

Fiscal Impact: 
n/a 

Educational Impact: 
n/a 

Recommendation: 
Recommend board appoint Lee Ann Grigsby to serve on the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee 

 

Page 105 of 139

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&division=1.&title=1.&part=10.&chapter=1.5.&article=2.


CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE CHECKLIST – June 2021 
 

 

District Name: Hamilton Unified School District  
 

 

Contact Name: Tiffany Wilhelm Phone: 530-826-3261 Email: twilhelm@husdschools.org 
 

 

 

1 

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS ADOPT 

DATE 

AR 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures Fill in Blanks 

Hamilton Unified School 
District 
Attn: Superintendent 
PO Box 488 
Hamilton City, CA 95951 

 

OPTION 1:    ◼ 

OPTION 2:     

 

Policy Update 

 

BP 1313 Civility NEW POLICY  

BP 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management Policy Update  

AR 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management Regulation Update  

BP 3515.31 School Resource Officers NEW POLICY  

BP 4112.42 

4212.42 

4312.42 

Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus 

Drivers 
Policy Update  

AR 4112.42 

4212.42 

4312.42 

Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus 

Drivers 

Regulation Update  

BP 4141 

4241 

Collective Bargaining Agreement Policy Update  

BP 4158 

4258 

4358 

Employee Security Policy Update  

AR 4158 

4258 

4358 

Employee Security Regulation Update  

BP 5141.4 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting Policy Update  

Page 106 of 139



CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE CHECKLIST – June 2021 
 

 

District Name: Hamilton Unified School District  
 

 

2 

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS ADOPT 

DATE 

AR 5141.4 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting Fill in Blanks 

Glenn County Child Welfare 
Services 
PO Box 611 
420 E. Laurel Street 
Willows, CA 95988 
530-934-1429 tel 
530-934-6520 fax 

 

Regulation Update 

 

BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention Policy Update  

AR 5141.52 Suicide Prevention Regulation Update  

BP 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program Policy Update  

AR 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program Regulation Update  

BP 5145.12 Search and Seizure Policy Update  

BP 5145.9 Hate-Motivated Behavior Regulation Update  

BP 5148 Child Care and Development New Law  

AR 5148 Child Care and Development New Regulation  

BP 6142.5 Environmental Education Policy Update  

AR 6162.51 State Academic Achievement Tests Regulation Update  

BP 7211 Developer Fees Policy Update  

AR 7211 Developer Fees   

    

 

Page 107 of 139



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 

June 2021 

 

 

Note:  Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 

board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education 

should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 

 
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Regulation updated to correct the timeline in the "Notifications" section for submitting appeals to the 

California Department of Education (CDE), as specified in state regulations.  Section on "Investigation of 

Complaint" revised to clarify that state regulations regarding the consequences of a respondent's failure to 

cooperate in an investigation only apply when the respondent is the district. Additional revisions, including 

expansion of the section "Health and Safety Complaints in License-Exempt Preschool Programs," made to 

more directly reflect the standards in CDE's Federal Program Monitoring instrument.   
 
NEW - Board Policy 1313 - Civility 

New policy addresses the importance of civility to the effective operation of the district, including its role in 

creating a positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and achievement. 

Policy includes First Amendment free speech considerations, behavior that constitutes civil behavior, 

practices that promote civil behavior, and authorization to educate or provide information to students, staff, 

parents/guardians, and community members to assist in the recognition, development, and demonstration of 

civil behavior. Policy also includes material regarding behavior that is disruptive, hinders the orderly conduct 

of district operations or programs, or creates an unsafe learning or working environment, as well as the 

prohibition of, and consequences for, behavior which is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including 

sexual harassment, bullying, and/or hate violence.  

 

Board Policy 3511.1 - Integrated Waste Management 

Policy updated to reflect current legal requirements for recycling waste which are based on specified 

thresholds of waste generation and are detailed in the accompanying administrative regulation, add district 

goal to develop strategies for recycling organic waste, and more directly link waste management to education 

goals. 

 

Administrative Regulation 3511.1 - Integrated Waste Management 

Regulation updated to add new section on "Recycling" which contains (1) material formerly in item #2 above, 

(2) new material reflecting a determination by the California Department of Resources Recycling and 

Recovery (CalRecycle) regarding the level of statewide disposal of organic waste which triggered a 

requirement for any facility generating two or more cubic yards of solid waste per week to meet specified 

requirements pertaining to the recycling of organic waste, and (3) new material reflecting legal requirements 

to provide recycling bins or containers in a facility that generates four or more cubic yards of solid waste or 

two or more cubic yards of organic waste per week. 

 

NEW - Board Policy 3515.31 - School Resource Officers 

New policy is for use by districts that choose to employ school resource officers (SROs) or enter into an 

agreement with local law enforcement for the purpose of providing SROs on school campuses and/or school 

activities. Policy reflects NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which encourages districts to redirect resources 

currently allocated to contracts with local law enforcement into student support services.  If the district 

decides to contract for SROs, the policy advises districts to enter into a memorandum of understanding 

(MOU) which clearly defines roles, responsibilities, and expectations for the district, school site, law 

enforcement agency, and individual officers.  Policy includes recommended components of the MOU, 

reflects a requirement for SROs to use de-escalation techniques to mitigate the use of force in accordance 

with policy adopted by the law enforcement agency, clarifies that SROs should not handle routine 

disciplinary matters, requires SROs to complete specialized training, and calls for periodic evaluation of 

Page 108 of 139



disaggregated data on student interactions with SROs to ensure compliance with nondiscrimination 

provisions of district policy and/or the MOU. 

 

Board Policy 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 

Policy updated to clarify the obligation of drivers to submit to drug and alcohol testing as required under 

federal law.  Section on "Consequences Based on Test Results" updated to (1) add the agency responsible 

for reviewing and approving district requests to temporarily remove a driver from safety-sensitive functions 

before drug test results are verified by a certified medical review officer and (2) describe consequences that 

will be imposed on drivers based on findings of specific concentrations of alcohol.  Policy also clarifies the 

requirement to ensure that a driver who is offered an opportunity to return to work following a violation first 

receive an evaluation by a qualified substance abuse professional and successfully comply with the evaluation 

recommendations. 
 

Administrative Regulation 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 

Regulation updated to clarify that marijuana remains an illegal drug under the federal Controlled Substances 

Act and use of it by a driver remains a violation of federal drug testing regulations. Definition of "alcohol 

concentration" revised to delete information regarding consequences for drivers based on specific alcohol 

concentrations, now addressed in the BP.  Regulation also expands the responsibilities of the designated 

employer representative pursuant to federal regulations, clarifies requirements pertaining to pre-employment 

testing including the requirement to conduct a pre-employment query using the Commercial Driver's License 

Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse, and reflects additional requirements related to post-accident testing.  New 

section reflects federal regulations which require districts to report any violation of federal drug and alcohol 

regulations to the Clearinghouse and conduct inquiries of the Clearinghouse's online database for all drivers 

employed by the district on an annual basis and before hiring any driver.   

 

Board Policy 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement 

Revised policy reflects court decision holding that a provision in a collective bargaining agreement that 

directly conflicts with the Education Code cannot be enforced.  Policy also adds language clarifying that, 

whenever a law conflicts with a provision in the collective bargaining agreement, the law will prevail. 
 

Board Policy 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security 

Policy updated to reflect law authorizing a district to petition, on behalf of an employee, for a gun violence 

restraining order prohibiting a person from owning, purchasing, possessing, or receiving a firearm.  Policy 

also reflects law requiring a district to provide reasonable accommodations, upon request, to an employee 

who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.   Policy adds a requirement of law to inform 

administrators and counselors, along with teachers, regarding certain crimes and offenses committed by 

students.  

 

Administrative Regulation 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security 

Regulation updated to more directly reflect law requiring a report to law enforcement of any attack, assault, 

or physical threat made against an employee by a student.  Material in section on "Notice Regarding Student 

Offenses" reorganized to clarify the required notifications that must be made to staff pertaining to (1) student 

offenses that are grounds for suspension or expulsion and (2) any report received from a court that a student 

has been found to have committed a felony or misdemeanor involving specified offenses.  In that section, 

paragraph on notifications that may be provided by a district police or security department deleted and moved 

into Note since its applicability is limited.  New section on "Accommodations for Victims of Domestic 

Violence, Sexual Assault, or Stalking" reflects law requiring a district to provide reasonable 

accommodations, including, but not limited to, safety procedures or adjustments to a job structure, workplace 

facility, or work requirement, upon the request of an employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual 

assault, or stalking.    

 

Board Policy 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 

Board policy updated to clarify that districts are not required, but are authorized, to include age-appropriate 

and culturally sensitive child abuse prevention curriculum in the instructional program, add material 

regarding displaying posters on campus notifying students of the appropriate telephone number to call to 

report child abuse or neglect, include the requirement for student identifications cards for students in grades 

Page 109 of 139



7-12 to include the National Domestic Hotline telephone number, and clarify that the training regarding duties 

of mandated reporters be according to law and administrative regulation. 

 

Administrative Regulation 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1145, 2020) which amends the definition of sexual assault 

for purposes of mandated reporting to not include voluntary conduct in violation of Penal Code 286, 287, or 

289 (sodomy, oral copulation, or sexual penetration) if there are no indicators of abuse unless such conduct 

is between a person who is 21 years of age or older and a minor who is under 16 years of age.  Regulation 

also adds licensees of licensed child day care facilities to the list of mandated reporters, reflects that the 

California Department of Justice form is now titled BCIA 8572, clarifies that when a staff member or 

volunteer aide is selected by a child to be present at an interview where child abuse is being investigated that 

the principal or designee inform the person of specified requirements prior to the interview, and reflects 

NEW STATE REGULATION (Register 2020, No. 21) which authorizes parents/guardians of special 

education students to file a complaint with CDE for safety concerns that interfere with the provision of a free 

appropriate public education pursuant to 5 CCR 3200-3205 rather than through uniform complaint 

procedures.  

 

Board Policy 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention 

Policy updated to expand material regarding stakeholder engagement and best practices for suicide 

prevention, intervention, and postvention, and for consistency with CDE's Model Youth Suicide Prevention 

Policy, including an enhanced list of participants for staff development, the importance of resiliency skills to 

student instruction, the review of materials and resources for alignment with safe and effective messaging, 

information to be provided to parents/guardians and caregivers, and the establishment of district and/or school 

site crisis intervention team(s). Policy also updated to clarify that the policy may be reviewed more frequently 

than the five-year review requirement of law, and that district data pertaining to reports of suicidal ideation, 

attempts, or death and data that reflect school climate be periodically reviewed to aid in program 

development.  

 
Administrative Regulation 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention 

Regulation updated to expand the section on "Staff Development" by adding to the list of participants for 

suicide prevention training, topics to be included in such training, and additional professional development 

for specified groups and to enhance the section on "Instruction" by adding to the list of topics to be taught 

and authorizing the development and implementation of school activities that raise awareness about mental 

health wellness and suicide prevention. Regulation also updated to include, for districts that have crisis 

intervention teams, the contact information for district and/or school site crisis intervention team members, 

add that school counselors may disclose a student's personal information to report child abuse and neglect as 

required by law, and include providing comfort to a student who has attempted or threatened to attempt 

suicide. 

 
Board Policy 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program 

Policy updated to clarify potential liability issues, recognize that active transportation positively impacts 

student achievement, add material regarding equitable access and opportunity to participate in the district's 

safe routes to school program, and update information about state and federal grant programs.  

 

Administrative Regulation 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program 

Regulation updated to reflect current strategies recommended by the U.S. Department of Transportation's 

Federal Highway Administration and National Center for Safe Routes to School to improve student safety 

along routes to school and to promote walking, bicycling, and forms of active transport to school.  Regulation 

adds that active transportation positively impacts student achievement; clarifies that offering driver safety 

information to high school students, parents/guardians, and the community promotes safety around school 

campuses and routes; and adds strategies related to emerging technologies that aid in the prevention and 

mitigation of accidents, emergency response in managing injuries after an accident occurs, and equity, such 

that resources are distributed in a manner that provides safe access and participation in an equitable manner.   

 

Board Policy 5145.12 - Search and Seizure 

Page 110 of 139



Policy updated to reflect court decision upholding a school policy that called for limited searches without 

individualized suspicion if students left campus and returned in the middle of the day.  Policy also updated 

to reflect law which places restrictions on searches of electronic devices such as cellular phones, court 

decision regarding searches of lockers without individualized suspicion, and court decision upholding policy 

of random weapons screening with a handheld metal detector. 

 

Board Policy 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior 

Policy updated to bolster the governing board's commitment to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe 

learning environment, including adding a definition of hate-motivated behavior which incorporates a list of 

characteristics which may motivate prohibited behavior, reflecting the importance of celebrating diversity, 

enhancing the list of topics for student instruction and staff development, adding material regarding regularly 

occurring staff training, and including student and staff discipline for engaging in hate-motivated behavior. 

Policy also updated to include the requirement to post the policy in a prominent location on the district's web 

site and add that, in addition to other staff listed, complaints may be reported to the district's compliance 

officer.  

 
Board Policy 5148 - Child Care and Development 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which transfers responsibility for state administration 

of child care and development programs from CDE to the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) 

effective July 1, 2021.  Information about the Child Care Facilities Revolving Fund deleted as the fund is no 

longer operative.  Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which retain 

the requirement to refer health and safety complaints regarding licensed child care and development programs 

to CDSS but eliminate the requirement that complaints regarding a license-exempt facility be referred to a 

Child Development regional administrator. 
 
Administrative Regulation 5148 - Child Care and Development 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which transfers responsibility for state 

administration of child care and development programs from CDE to CDSS effective July 1, 2021.  

Regulation also contains information about the delay, due to COVID-19, of CDSS' adoption of regulations 

implementing a new, single license for infant, toddler, preschool, and school-age child care programs.  

References to the Desired Results Developmental Profile made more general to account for possible future 

changes in program requirements.  New section on "Health and Safety" adds requirement for licensed centers 

to test drinking water for lead contamination between January 1, 2020 and January 1, 2023 if the building 

was constructed before January 1, 2010, and to notify parents/guardians of the test results.  Section on "Health 

Examination and Immunizations" expanded to reflect the requirement that a child care center may only accept 

a medical exemption request that is made on an electronic, standardized form developed by the California 

Department of Public Health. 

 

Board Policy 6142.5 - Environmental Education 

Policy updated to reflect law which required that the state-adopted environmental principles and concepts be 

integrated into content standards, curriculum frameworks, and textbook criteria.  Policy also reflects 

legislative intent that governing boards undertake specified actions to promote instruction in environmental 

literacy, including by embedding environmental literacy in the local priorities addressed in the district's local 

control and accountability plan, collaborating with other agencies to enhance the environmental curriculum, 

providing professional development in environmental literacy, and ensuring equity in the provision of 

environment-based learning opportunities. 

 

Administrative Regulation 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests 

Regulation updates information regarding administration of the California Assessment of Student 

Performance and Progress, including provisions that: (1) the district may administer the California Science 

Test (CAST) in any of grades 10-12, (2) the California Alternate Assessments in science should be 

administered to students with significant cognitive disabilities who are unable to take the CAST with 

accommodations, and (3) the California Spanish Test is the primary language assessment that is available to  

be administered to English learners.  Regulation also adds optional language regarding the use of Smarter 

Balanced interim and formative assessments to provide timely feedback regarding students' progress and 

Page 111 of 139



assist teachers in continually adjusting instruction to improve learning.  Testing windows and testing 

variations updated to reflect current state regulations, as renumbered. 

 

Board Policy 7211 - Developer Fees 

Policy updated to include material formerly in the AR pertaining to responsibilities of the board with respect 

to levying developer fees, such as conducting a fee justification study, holding a public hearing, and adopting 

a board resolution.  Policy also clarifies the applicability of Government Code 65997, which became 

operative due to the failure of state bond measure Proposition 13 in March 2020 and gives districts the 

flexibility to deny or refuse a legislative act involving the planning, use, or development of real property, 

other than requiring a fee in excess of the fee imposed by law.  Policy addresses factors that must be included 

in the fee justification study based on recent court decision. 

 

Administrative Regulation 7211 - Developer Fees 

Regulation revised to delete board responsibilities pertaining to the imposition of developer fees, now 

addressed in the BP, and to require the superintendent or designee to provide specified information regarding 

capital facilities accounts to the board as well as the public.  

 

 

Page 112 of 139



CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE CHECKLIST – July 2021 
 

 

District Name:  Hamilton Unified School District  
 

 

Contact Name:  Tiffany Wilhelm  Phone: 530-826-3261 Email: twilhelm@husdschools.org  
 

 

 

1 

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS ADOPT 

DATE 

BP 6157  Distance Learning Delete BP Yes    No  

BP 6158  Independent Study   

AR 6158  Independent Study   

 

Page 113 of 139

mailto:twilhelm@husdschools.org


CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 

July 2021 

 

 

Note:  Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 

board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education 

should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 

 
DELETE - Board Policy 6157 - Distance Learning 

Policy deleted due to expiration of emergency legislation that temporarily waived apportionment 

requirements to permit distance learning for the 2020-2021 school year.  

 

Board Policy 6158 - Independent Study 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires all districts, for the 2021-22 school 

year, to offer independent study to meet the educational needs of students unless a waiver is obtained and to 

adopt policy with specified components in order to generate apportionment for independent study. Policy 

updates the minimum period of time permitted for independent study to be three consecutive school days, 

requires an evaluation to determine if the student should continue in independent study if the student fails to 

make satisfactory educational progress, and requires that content be aligned to grade level standards including 

the requirement for high schools to offer access to all courses offered by the district for graduation and 

approved as creditable for A-G admission criteria. Policy also updated to include the requirement for live 

interaction and/or synchronous instruction based on grade level, tiered reengagement strategies for students 

not generating attendance for a specified period of time, expeditious transition for students whose families 

wish to return to in-person instruction, notice to parents/guardians of specified information, the provision of 

a student-parent-educator conference, upon request, prior to enrollment and/or disenrollment, and the keeping 

of additional records including documentation of each student’s participation in live interaction and 

synchronous instruction on each school day, as applicable. Policy updated to include material formerly in the 

AR regarding requirements for independent study and written agreements as well as new requirements 

regarding the same, including that written agreements must include a detailed statement of academic and  

other supports that will be provided to address the needs of particular students, that the agreement may be 

signed electronically as specified, and that, for the 2021-22 school year, the written agreement must be signed 

no later than 30 days after the first day of instruction. Policy updated to include material formerly in the AR 

regarding course-based independent study and to generally align the requirements of course-based 

independent study with the requirements for general independent study.   

 

Administrative Regulation 6158 - Independent Study 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which includes, adding definitions for "live 

interaction," "student-parent-educator conference" and "synchronous instruction," the requirement for all 

districts for the 2021-22 school year to offer independent study to meet the educational needs of students 

unless the district has obtained a waiver, that independent study may be offered to students whose health 

would be put at risk by in-person instruction as determined by the parent/guardian, the assurance of access 

to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete assigned 

work, and the documentation of each student’s participation in live interaction and synchronous instruction 

pursuant to Education Code 51747 on each school day, as applicable. Material regarding requirements for 

independent study, written agreements and course-based independent study moved to BP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 114 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Hamilton High School Library 
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 

 
5:30 p.m.  Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only. 
5:30 p.m.  Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below. 
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m. 

 

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: 
a. Call to order and roll call at 5:30 p.m. 

 

___√___Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President  ____√__Rod Boone, Clerk   ___√__Gabriel Leal 

___√___Genaro Reyes    ____√__Ray Odom 

 
2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: 

 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board 

may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. None. 
 

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters. 
a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment, 

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees. 
b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent. 
c. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, 

Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations. 
d. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School, 

approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency 
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: 
Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment. 

e. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr. 
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association. 

 
Report out action taken in closed session: The Superintendent received a satisfactory review and an updated 
contract will be presented at the next board meeting. 

 
5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:  Lead by Dr. Powell 

 
6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M) 

 

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Leal 2nd  by Mr. Reyes. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
 

7.0   COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS: 
a. Board Member Comments/Reports. 

i. Mr. Reyes complimented the new on-line parent data confirmation process this year 
ii. Mr. Odom gave thanks to those who participated and helped the community event at the High School 

last Saturday 
b. District Reports (written) 

i. Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (p. 1) 
ii. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p.2) 

c. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written) 
i. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 3) 

Page 115 of 139



ii. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 4) 
iii. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal (p. 5) 
iv. Sylvia Robles, Adult School (p. 10) 

d. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (written) (p. 11) 
e. Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (written) (p. 12) 

 
8.0  PRESENTATIONS: 

a.  None 
 

9.0  CORRESPONDENCE: 
a. None 

 
10.0   INFORMATION ITEMS: 

a. HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 14) 
i. Dr. Powell reviewed growth history and the importance of having it built into our budget and 

appreciated Ms. Hamman for her good work 
ii. Mr. Lower and Dr. Powell appreciate Ms. Hamman and her team for the great work on the audit 

b. Bond Status (Fund 21) Update (p. 15)  
i. Dr. Powell reviewed the bond status updates 

 
11.0   DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

a. HUSD 2021-22 Mask Mandate Letter to CDPH & Glenn County Representatives (p. 19) 
i. Dr. Powell reviewed the letter 

b. HUSD 2021-22 District Goals Update (Handout) 
i. Dr. Powell reviewed the update 

c. CSBA Policies Review and Discussion 1st Readings  (p. 21) 
i. Administrative Regulation 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures 

ii. New Board Policy 1313: Civility 
iii. Board Policy 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management 
iv. Administrative Regulation 3511.1: Integrated Waste Management 
v. New Board Policy 3515.31: School Resource Officers 

vi. Board Policy 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42: Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 
vii. Administrative Regulation 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42: Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 

viii. Board Policy 4141/4241: Collective Bargaining Agreement 
ix. Board Policy 4158/4258/4358: Employee Security 
x. Administrative Regulation 4158/4258/4358: Employee Security 

xi. Board Policy 5141.4: Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
xii. Administrative Regulation 5141.4: Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 

xiii. Board Policy 5141.52: Suicide Prevention 
xiv. Administrative Regulation 5141.52: Suicide Prevention 
xv. Board Policy 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program 

xvi. Administrative Regulation 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program 
xvii. Board Policy 5145.12: Search and Seizure 

xviii. Board Policy 5145.9: Hate-Motivated Behavior 
xix. Board Policy 5148: Child Care and Development 
xx. Administrative Regulation 5148: Child Care and Development 

xxi. Board Policy 6142.5: Environmental Education 
xxii. Administrative Regulation 6162.51: State Academic Achievement Tests 

xxiii. Board Policy 7211: Developer Fees 
xxiv. Administrative Regulation 7211: Developer Fees 

d. CSBA AB130 Special Release Policies Review and Discussion 1st Readings (p. 193) 
i. Board Policy 6157: Distance Learning 

ii. Board Policy 6158: Independent Study 
iii. Administrative Regulation 6158: Independent Study 

 

Page 116 of 139



12.0   PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be 
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon. 
No public comment. 

 
13.0   ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Approve Other Duty (1% for Adult Ed Teacher 1 position only) 2020-21 salary schedule containing 1% retro (1% 
retro approved at 5/19/21 board meeting) (p. 231) 

i. Ms. Hamman clarified that the Gate Duty Fees listed are per night, not per hour. 
Motion to approve by Mr. Odom 2nd  by Mr. Boone. Motion Carried 5-0 

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
b. Approve Other Duty 2021-22 salary schedule (p. 233) 

Motion to approve by Mr. Reyes 2nd  by Mr. Leal. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
c. Approve Lee Ann Grigsby to serve on Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (p. 235) 

Motion to table this item by Mr. Odom 2nd  by Mr. Leal. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
d. Adopt Resolution# 21-22-101: Authorize designated personnel (Dr. Powell and Mrs. Hamman) to sign contract 

documents for fiscal year 2021-22 for child care and development services – CDE (p. 236) 
Motion to adopt by Mr. Reyes 2nd  by Mr. Boone. Motion Carried 5-0 

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
e. Approve Annual District Designees for Glenn County Office of Education 2021-22 (p. 244) 

Motion to approve by Mr. Leal 2nd  by Mr. Odom. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
f. Approve Annual District Designees District Authority 2021-22 (p. 246) 

Motion to approve by Mr. Boone 2nd  by Mr. Leal. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
g. Approve 2021-22 Educational Protection Account (EPA) Spending Plan (p. 248) 

i. Mr. Odom asked if this would have any effect lowering SELPA costs 
ii. Ms. Hamman confirmed that it does not affect rates or allocation 

Motion to approve by Mr. Boone 2nd  by Mr. Reyes. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
h. HUSD 2021-22 Re-opening plan (p. 250 + handout) 

i. Dr. Powell reviewed the plan and answered questions from the Board 
Motion to approve by Mr. Leal 2nd  by Mr. Boone. Motion Carried 5-0 

Page 117 of 139



Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
i. HUSD 2021-22 AB130 Independent Study Program Waiver (p. 251 + handout) 

i. Dr. Powell requested to table this item a waiver won’t be needed 
ii. A resolution will be brought to the next meeting 

Motion to table this item by Mr. Leal 2nd  by Mr. Reyes. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
 
 

14.0   CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one 
motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public 
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda 
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on June 23, 2021 (p. 252) 
b. Hamilton Elementary School Site Staff Calendar 2021-22 Updated 4-5th grade parent conferences (p. 257) 
c. Hamilton Elementary School Updated 2021-22 Bell Schedule dismissal time change from 2:30 p.m. to 2:25 p.m. 

(p. 259-260) 
d. HUSD Consolidated Application (ConApp) Certification of Assurances 2021-22 (p. 261) 
e. HUSD Consolidated Application (ConApp) Expenditure Report 2020-21 (p. 269) 
f. Warrants and Expenditures (p. 274) 
g. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually). 

i. Out 
1. Hamilton Elementary School 

a. None 
2. Hamilton High School 

a. None 
ii. In 

1. Hamilton Elementary School 
a. None 

2. Hamilton High School 
a. 9th x 2 

 
h. Personnel Actions as Presented: 

i. New hires: 
Joshua Furtado Temporary Middle School Math Teacher 

(starting 2021-22) 
 

HES 

Josefina Rosales Ramirez Child Nutrition Assistant (5.5 hours per day) HHS/HES 
 

 
 

ii. Resignations/Retirement: 
Derek Nall JV Girls Basketball Coach HHS 
Derek Ahlswede Football Coach HHS 
Dallas Deatherage District Universal – Maintenance & 

Transportation 
HUSD 

 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Mr. Leal 2nd  by Mr. Reyes. Motion Carried 5-0 

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 

Page 118 of 139



 

 
 

15.0   ADJOURNMENT: at 7:04 p.m. 
a. Prior to adjournment Mr. Odom indicated that it would be appreciated if board members could have a tour of 

each facility before a board meeting and suggested an action item at future meeting to move a board meeting 
to Hamilton Elementary School for this purpose. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

X

Rod Boone

HUSD Board Clerk

  

X

Dr. Jeremy Powell

HUSD Superintendent

 

Page 119 of 139



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Hamilton High School Library 
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 

 
5:30 p.m.  Public session for purposes of opening the Regular Meeting  
5:30 p.m.  Regular Meeting Closed Session Begins (For Board Only) 
6:00 p.m. Reconvene Regular Meeting to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.  
  *Special Board Meeting at conclusion of Regular Meeting  

 
 

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: 
a. Call to order and roll call at 7:05 p.m. 

 

___√___Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President  ____√__Rod Boone, Clerk   ___√__Gabriel Leal 

___√___Genaro Reyes    ____√__Ray Odom 

 
2.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M) 

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Odom 2nd  by Mr. Leal. Motion Carried 5-0 
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
 

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be 
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon. 

a. Mr. Conwell and Mr. Oseguera shared their opinions about the gym color selection 
 

4.0 ACTION ITEMS: 
a. Selection of High School Gym Paint Color 

i. After a discussion where many opinions were shared a motion was made. 
Motion to paint the gym as close to the same color as we now have with trim Hamilton Blue and Aftershock Gold for the 
doors and panels. Motion Carried 4-1 

Leal: AYE Lower: NAY 

Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE 

Odom: AYE  

 
 

5.0   ADJOURNMENT: at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
 

X

Rod Boone

HUSD Board Clerk

  

X

Dr. Jeremy Powell

HUSD Superintendent

 
 

Page 120 of 139



Hamilton Unified School District 

 

 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
(Education Code § 35186) 

 

 

Person completing this form:  Jeremy Powell Title:  Superintendent 

 

 

Quarterly Report Submission Date:           January 2021 

                                                (check one)     April 2021 

       July 2021 

       October 2021 

 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:   

 

Please check the box that applies: 

  

 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter 

indicated above. 

 

 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter 

indicated above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and 

resolution of these complaints. 

 

 Total No. of 

Complaints 

No. Resolved No. Unresolved 

Textbooks and 

Instructional Materials 

   

Teacher Vacancy or 

Misassignment 

   

Facilities Conditions  

 

 

 

 

 

TOTALS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

August 25, 2021 

Page 121 of 139



Hamilton Unified School District 

 

 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
(Education Code § 35186) 

 

 

Person completing this form:  Jeremy Powell Title:  Superintendent 

 

 

Quarterly Report Submission Date:           January 2021 

                                                (check one)     April 2021 

       July 2021 

       October 2021 

 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:   

 

Please check the box that applies: 

  

 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter 

indicated above. 

 

 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter 

indicated above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and 

resolution of these complaints. 

 

 Total No. of 

Complaints 

No. Resolved No. Unresolved 

Textbooks and 

Instructional Materials 

0   

Teacher Vacancy or 

Misassignment 

0   

Facilities Conditions 0 

 

 

 

 

 

TOTALS 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

August 25, 2021 

Page 122 of 139



Page 123 of 139



Page 124 of 139



Page 125 of 139



P
age 126 of 139



P
age 127 of 139



P
age 128 of 139



P
age 129 of 139



P
age 130 of 139



P
age 131 of 139



P
age 132 of 139



P
age 133 of 139



P
age 134 of 139



P
age 135 of 139



P
age 136 of 139



P
age 137 of 139



P
age 138 of 139



P
age 139 of 139


	A2 2021-24 CCAP Partnership Agreement HUSD.pdf
	ADP6232.tmp
	RECITALS



	School District/LEA: Hamilton Unified School District
	Name of District Coordinator: Jolene Towne
	Coordinator’s Email address: jtowne@husdschools.org
	Phone: (530) 826-3261 Ext. 6004
	Mailing Address: P.O. Box 488, Hamilton City, CA 95951
	Name: Chris DeVries
	Email Address: cdevries@husdschools.org
	Phone_2: (530) 826-3261 Ext. 6013
	Accounts Payable Mailing Address: P.O BOx 488, Hamilton City, CA 95951
	PO: 
	PO Amount ($2,250/Candidate/Year): $2,250
	B_2: Off
	Cand: Off
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box 2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Signature: 
	Date: 
	Type Name Here: Jeremy Powell
	Type Title Here: Superintendent
	Type Email Here: jpowell@husdschools.org
	Type Organization Here: Hamilton Unified School District


